ﬁ Entry 1 School Information

Created: 06/22/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of
the other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing
this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be assigned the
correct tasks.

Page 1

a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS#

(Select name from the drop down menu)

NEW VISIONS CHS FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE Il (REGENTS) 320800861017

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 8

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

900 Tinton Avenue

Bronx, NY 10456 718-665-3671 718-665-3674

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Stacey King

Title Principal
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Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) _

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

http://www.newyvisions.org/ams?2

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

09/2011

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

08/2012

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

AMS Il is part of the New Visions Charter High Schools’ (NVCHS) network. NVCHS is a network of
secondary schools dedicated to supporting all students in meeting the highest academic
standards. We shift classroom dynamics from one where students receive information to one
where students find solutions to community-defined problems by using their imagination coupled
with a mastery of content and skills. We challenge our students to present and defend their
learning as part of preparing and supporting them to graduate ready for college, careers and a
21st century economy. Teaching and learning in AMS II, as in all New Visions Charter High Schools,
is built upon the Lincoln Center Education Capacities for Imaginative Thinking , informed by
challenge-based curricula that are aligned to the Common Core standards, applied to improving

local communities and driven by student performance data.

The evolving New Visions’ charter model implemented at AMS Il is designed to support educators
in building knowledge and helping students create meaning in and across content areas. Through
continuous opportunities for students to apply conceptual understandings to real world contexts,
and to develop students’ Capacities of Imaginative Thinking -- habits of mind developed by our
partner, Lincoln Center Education, that foster creativity, analysis, and action-- this model fosters

critical thinking via reading, writing, speaking and listening, and problem-solving. Teachers
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promote group learning through feedback and questioning and in turn address student
misconceptions. Across our network, this model prepares students for persistence through college

and career. Key design elements of the model include:

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief description)

Variable 1 An instructional model that requires students to
reflect and assess constantly. As students employ
the Capacities of Imaginative Thinking, they practice
applying their knowledge to real-world issues
through challenge-based learning.

Variable 2 On-going system of assessment and data tools to
support academic achievement, literacy
interventions and monitor special education and
English language learner compliance.

Variable 3 A small school that offers a trimester schedule as
well as an extended day and extended year that
provides students with more time and opportunities
for remediation and acceleration as well as after-
school and Saturday clubs and classes to engage
students and support their academic and socio-
emotional needs.

Variable 4 A Summer Bridge Program in August for all ninth and
tenth grade students that sets academic and
behavioral expectations and introduces them to
challenge-based learning as well as a Lower House
that provides students with a solid academic and
socio-emotional foundation to get them to grade
level, and to accelerate their learning so that they
may take full advantage of Upper House which
engages students in an array of experiences with a
post-secondary focus.

Variable 5 Community engagement as a distinguishing element
of the model. This model aspires to honor who our
students are and where they come from by creating
opportunities for them to engage in and become
members of and resources for their communities.
Family engagement that emphasizes families as
partners in education through a model that includes
establishing Family School Alliances; offering events
for networking and celebration; providing
information about graduation requirements and
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Variable 6

Variable 7

Variable 8

Variable 9

Variable 10

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2016

546

students’ academic progress; and creating a culture
that emphasizes college and career readiness.

Student support services that address students’
socio-emotional needs from college counseling to
crisis management.

Systematic development of each school’s
operational infrastructure to achieve efficiency and
effectivenSystematic development of each school’s
operational infrastructure to achieve efficiency and
effectiveness.

Leadership and adult learning model that
emphasizes modeling of best practices, teaming,
feedback and role clarity to ensure that staff are
focused on continuous improvement and invested in
excelling.

(No response)

(No response)

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2015-16

Check all that apply

Grades Served

9,10, 11, 12

k1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL

MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes

k2. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS

NAME OF CMO/EMO
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS

CITY

New Visions for Public Schools

205 East 42nd Street

New York
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STATE NY

ZIP CODE 10017
EMAIL ADDRESS Imei@newvisions.org
Page 2

11. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full  Facilities
Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site

Site 1 (same f\sgnﬂgton 718-665-

2;ep)r|mary Bronx, NY 3671 CsD 8 9,10,11,12 Yes DOE space
10456

Site 2

Site 3

I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Stacey King

Operational Leader  Yvelis Lizardi

Compliance

Matt Gill
Contact

Complaint Contact  Lori Mei

111
111
1148
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m1l. Is the school or are the school sites co-located?

Yes

m2. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Date school Is school If so, list year Is school If so, list the  School at Full
will leave working with  expansion working with  proposed Capacity at
current co- NYCDOE to will occur. NYCDOE to space and Site
location expand into move to year planned
current separate for move
space? space?
Site 1
(primary No No Yes
site)
Site 2
Site 3
Page 3

nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2015-16 school

year? (Please include approved or pending material and non-material charter

revisions).

Yes

n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Date Approved by
BOT (if applicable)

Category (Select
Best Description)

Specific Revision
(150 word limit)

Added a lottery
preference for the

Chapgg n children of current
1 admissions/enrollm
ent policy school employees
(not to exceed
15%).
2
3
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Date Approved by
Authorizer (if
applicable)

11/20/15



o. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2015-16 Annual Report.

Lori Mei, Managing Director of Charter Operations and School Development, Matthew Gill, Deputy

Director of Charter Operations, Stacey King, Principal

p- Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is
truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all
aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this
report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use
the mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

<r/\/kj1/\0y

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

"ot Coascoon,
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Date

2016/07/20

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 Link

Last updated: 07/19/2016

Page 1
1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report
Card for the charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please
type "URL is not available" in the space provided).

https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?year=2015&instid=800000071080
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ﬂ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 08/01/2016

Page 1

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2015-16
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. (Integers Only.
No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 6627891
Line 2: Year End FTE student enroliment 535
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 12389

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures
per Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and
general’ column (from the unaudited 2015-16 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enroliment. The relevant portion that
must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:
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Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices,
school operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It
also includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or
corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation. Do not include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the
instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit
Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above
calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 619774
Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 78196
Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 697970
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End FTE student 1305
enrollment

Thank you.
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Financial ;

School Name: ‘

Date:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30):
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Audit Supplemental Data Request Form
for Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math & Science 11

August 1, 2016
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FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Restricted Cash

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Refundable Advances
Dreferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Check

2016 2015
$3,473,676 $1,857,006
= 173,689
19,036 30,271
(1.288) 1,901
$3,491,424 $2,062,867
$- $-
121,991 58,272
$121,991 $58,272
$3,613,415 $2,121,139
$25,735 $127,772
73,325 89,869
= 10,261
1670 114227
$100,730 $342,129
$- $-
$100,730 $342,129
$3,512,684 $1,779,010
$3,512,684 $1,779,010
$3,613,415 $2,121,139




\ UNAUDITED

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - Other
State and City Grants
Contributions and private grants
After school revenue
Other
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Contributions
Foundations
Individuals
Corporations
Fundraising
Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Net assets released from restriction
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
$8,108,046 $- $8,108,046 $6,215,989
160,308 - 160,308 240,993
- - - 120,045
- - - 30,345
$8,268,354 $- $8,268,354 $6,607,372
$4,821,940 $- $4,821,940 $3,763,466
911,614 - 911,614 1,070,556
$5,733,554 $- $5,733,554 $4,834,022
$840,015 $- $840,015 $761,245
54321 - 54,321 52,859
$6,627,891 $- $6,627,891 $5,648,126
$1,640,463 $- $1,640,463 $959,246
$-
93,055
92
64
$93,211 $93,211 $10,688
$1,733,674 $- $1,733,674 $969,934
$1,779,010 $- $1,779,010 $809,076
$3,512,684 $- $3,512,684 $1,779,010




New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the Board

of Regents

2016-17 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference
the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section begini

Actual Student

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Paid Student Enroliment& | CSI:

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupi Revenue
New York City
School District 2 (Enter Name)
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus

Other
Other State Revenue

This line should show how many students a school
intends to be paid for.

For Example:
If a school plans on enrollment of 100 students
ris budaetina ta onlv receive 95% of those

however i
students CSI:
Enter in the Per Pupil Rate (PPR)
CY Per Pupil Rat for the Current Year (CY)
5$14,027.0 For Example:
| If this application is bein

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER GEl TOTAL

Total Revenue BA76,713 7,006,315 T p 5,183,032

Total Expenses 5,204,876 1,418,361 - 1,380,206 5,003,443

Net Income 2,881,837 (@12,042) - (1,380,206) 1,089,589

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

8,739,019

submitted in 2009-10 for a school
opening in 2011-12, enter in the

2009-10 PPR for that district in

the cells below. If a higher PPR is

assumed indicate that % increase
in the ASSUMPTION column.
Refer to the State Aid website for

8,739,019

the tuition rates.

1]

e ——

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs

Title |

Title Funding - Other

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other Federal Revenue

7,813,039 925,980

8,739,019

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
Other Local Revenue

5 80,339 5 50,339
311,004 = z 311,904

7,500 = B 7,500

[ Al Al I 2
| =l | | E
319,404 80,339 399,743

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

1,006,319

9,183,032

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

Executive Management x| 12,007 40,549 162,194
Instructional Management » 42,727 - 432,878
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 18,198 - 184,370
CFO / Director of Finance - 123,600 123,600
Operation / Business Manager = 200,850 200,850
Administrative Staff * | 435615 435615
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF N
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS Cogedl Area Teachers:
Teachers - Regular Math 32.00 1,783,585 95,330 1,978915
Teachers - SPED - Social Sgdigs - 186,362 - 486,382
Substitute Teachers csioenee = s 3
Teaching Assisants Sample ttles that fall under this line: = - 3
Specialty Teachers CSkading 500 281,144 30,790 - 311,934
Ades Sampesities thaksal apdertbis line: - . 5 g
Therapists & Counselors :gg;ﬁ%@i@ pists 340,698 37312 - 378,010
Other - - = - -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - Foreign Languages 49,8
- Photograpt
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS gaCor=nics
Nurse - - 1 - = 3
Librarian ) - - -
Custodian csl: - - - -
Security Cafeteria = = - -
Other Other = = . 2

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i. Title

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furiture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising
Other

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Buiding and Land Rent / Lease
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Fumiture
Security
Utiities

3,071,389 800,614 4,694,748
1:
Health and Dental 327,337 87,685 85326 500,348
fﬂoﬂa‘ Security 418,512 112,109| 109,093 | 639,714
X Vedicare
Unemployment 209,256 56,054 54,546 319,857
Other 955,105 255,848 248,966
4,026,494 1,078,504 1,049,579
13,084 3505 3411 20,000
13,084 3505 3411 20,000
480,617 128,745 125,282 734,643
6,888 1,845 1,795 10,528
14,863 3,981 3874 22,718
csi: - - - -
Janitorial I 5 N 5 g
Consultants 34,054 35,045
CSt: 176,465 171,718
Development
Conferences
Pa

69,625

[

Misc. Fees (ie. Licensing)
Dues & Membership
All Other

csl: 12,202 11,873
Curriculum = 2 2
cst:
‘/ Instructional 12,202 11,873 69,625
Nong == 17,625 17,053 100,000
Hardware @ & 500
Offie] Software 10,957 10,662 62,520
A N wgrnel jhase or 32,300 31,431 184,309
ning *hi've 10,932 2928 2,850 16,710
22,243 5958 5798 34,000
csl: ,084 3,50! 3,411 20,000
| Conferences 36,016 9,641 9,388 55,052
41,485 11,11 10,814 63,412
10,140 2,71 2,643 15,500
| 8505 2,278 2.217 13,000
| 5 B 5 2
cst: 200 324 315 1,850
Interest I - - - -
Bank Charges.
Bad Debt 3,377 16,977 16,520 96,875

136,935

(If any questions contact CSI)  [E5550 T

[

cst:
Facility Related

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

* Includes the Purchase or 230 Sl
Leag o jequipment B
Electric
Gas 22,582
Other

csl:
$75,000 should be set aside for Dissolution and it can
be spread out over the first THREE years if the school
chooses. If spread out each year should minimally be
$25k.




New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il

Assumptions

bl

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

In row 155. This will populate the data in row 10,

OF

- Please note

Actual Student
Total Paid Student Enroliment.

Sl:
This line should show how many students a school

intends to be paid for. SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &
FUNDRA SING GENERAL

For Example:
If a school plans on enroliment of 100 students
i ive 95% of those

however is hudaeting to anly rece
Anote can be added under assumptions describing the
breakout.

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* TOTAL ENROLLED

New York City

School District 2 (Enter Name)
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrolment Section begin
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue BA76,713 7,006,315 T - P 5,183,032
Total Expenses 5,204,876 1,418,361 - - 1,380,206 5,003,443
Net Income 2,881,837 (@12,042) - - (1,380,206) 1,089,589

618




NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2015)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Visions Charter High
School for Advanced Math and Science Il (the “School”), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School’s internal control. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math
and Science Il as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and
Science II's 2015 financial statements and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on
those audited financial statements in our report dated October 28, 2015. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2015 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated October 25, 2016 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

MBAT KRhs, LLC

New York, NY
October 25, 2016



NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE Il
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2015)

ASSETS 2016 2015
Cash $ 3,407,158 $ 1,781,929
Cash - restricted 75,170 75,077
Grants receivable 339,712 173,689
Prepaid expenses and other assets 15,065 30,271
Due from related entities 482 1,901
Property and equipment, net 115,032 58,272

$ 3,952,619 $ 2,121,139

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 140,285 $ 127,772
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 125,570 89,869
Due to NYC Department of Education 12,902 10,261
Due to related entities 150,647 114,227
429,404 342,129

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 3,487,704 1,779,010
Temporarily restricted 35,511 -
3,523,215 1,779,010

$ 3,952,619 $ 2,121,139

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015)

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted 2016 2015
OPERATING REVENUE
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 8,110,017 $ - $ 8,110,017 $ 6,215,989
Government grants and contracts 514,542 - 514,542 391,383
8,624,559 3 8,624,559 6,607,372
EXPENSES
Program services 6,049,063 - 6,049,063 4,834,022
Management and general 862,426 - 862,426 761,245
Fundraising 68,996 - 68,996 52,859
6,980,485 - 6,980,485 5,648,126
SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME
Contributions and other grants 64,464 35,511 99,975 8,283
Interest income 156 - 156 83
Other - - - 2,322
64,620 35,511 100,131 10,688
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,708,694 35,511 1,744,205 969,934
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,779,010 - 1,779,010 809,076
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 3,487,704 $ 35,511 $ 3,523,215 $ 1,779,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE Il
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015)

2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue $ 8,461,177 $ 6,671,265
Other cash received 100,131 10,688
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (6,803,648) (5,586,126)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITES 1,757,660 1,095,827
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (132,431) (20,176)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,625,229 1,075,651
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,781,929 706,278
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 3,407,158 $ 1,781,929
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 1,744,205 $ 969,934
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 75,671 45,849
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash - restricted (93) (25,051)
Grants receivable (166,023) 61,728
Prepaid expenses and other assets 15,206 (25,895)
Due from related entities 1,419 (1,901)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,513 23,460
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 35,701 4,682
Due to NYC Department of Education 2,641 2,165
Due to related entities 36,420 40,856
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,757,660 $ 1,095,827

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-
profit educational corporation that was incorporated on March 5, 2012 to operate a charter school pursuant to
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School, led by the Board of Trustees, received a
charter from the Board of Regents of The University of the State of New York (the “Board of Regents”) to operate
a charter school in the State of New York pursuant to certain terms and conditions set forth in its approved
Charter Application and Charter Agreement dated September 13, 2011. The School endeavors
to extend equally to all students, regardless of their previous academic history, the highest quality education in an
atmosphere of respect, responsibility, and safety. The charter expires in June 2017. The School expects to begin
the charter renewal process in fiscal year 2017.

The School is exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) as an
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and a similar provision under New York State income tax
laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of
Section 509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) of the
IRC.

In fiscal year 2016, the School operated classes for students in ninth, tenth, eleventh and twelfth grades. The
twelfth grade was added beginning in fiscal year 2016.

The School shares space with a New York City public school and is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial
services, maintenance, and school safety. Square footage totaling 20,890 feet is allocated to the School.

The New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) provides free lunches and transportation directly to a
maijority of the School’s students.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation

The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).

The classification of the School’s net assets and its support, revenues and expenses is based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assets,
permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted, be displayed in the statement of financial position
and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in the statement of activities.

These classes are defined as follows:
Permanently Restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the

School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the School.

Temporarily Restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
School are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and
removed by actions of the School pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the contribution is received, the School
reports the support as unrestricted.

Unrestricted — The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed
stipulations.

The School has no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2016.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash — Restricted

Included in cash — restricted is an escrow account of $75,170 and $75,077 at June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively, which is held aside for contingency purposes as required by the Board of Regents.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represent federal and state entitlements and grants. Grants receivable are expected to be
collected within one year, are recorded at net realizable value, and amounted to $339,712 and $173,689 at June
30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The School has determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts was
necessary at June 30, 2016 and 2015. Such estimate is based on management’'s assessments of the
creditworthiness of its grantors, the aged basis of its receivables, as well as current economic conditions and
historical information.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value.

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and based on the number
of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Federal
and certain state and local funds are recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government
agencies.

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the NYCDOE. If the charter school
laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely
affected.

Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets consist of revenues derived from government agencies, public contributions and other
revenues for youth education. These net assets account for resources over which the Board of Trustees has
discretionary control to use in carrying on the operations of the School. Temporarily restricted net assets consist
of revenues restricted for scholarship funds, totaling $35,511 as of June 30, 2016.

Premises Provided by Government Authorities

The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated and shared
space provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a
fair value cannot be determined, and is industry practice.

Property and Equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Property and equipment acquired with certain
government funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the contract in which ownership of such
property and equipment is retained by the funding source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as they occur.
The School has established a $3,000 threshold above which assets are evaluated to be capitalized. The School
expenses leasehold improvements because it has no lease and is uncertain that the space will be available
beyond the close of the current fiscal year. Removable equipment that can be transferred to new space, if
necessary, is capitalized. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of
the property and equipment.

Furniture and office equipment 3 years
Computer equipment 3 years



NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the
expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than
one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of the proportionate share of
instructional expenses and management and general. Management and general expense includes those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and
direction of the School.

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

The School has evaluated events through October 25, 2016, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Comparative Financial Information

The June 30, 2016 financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. In addition, only certain of the notes to the financial statements for June 30, 2015 are
presented. As a result, the June 30, 2015 comparative information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such June 30, 2015 information should be read in
conjunction with the School’s financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Income Taxes

The School follows the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum
recognition threshold and measurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides guidance for
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure and transition.

The School files informational returns in the Federal and New York State jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the
School is no longer subject to Federal, state, or local income tax examinations for fiscal years before 2013.

The School believes that it has appropriate support for the positions taken on its tax returns. Nonetheless, the
amounts ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of the issues raised by the taxing authorities may differ materially
from the amounts accrued for each year. Management believes that its nonprofit status would be sustained upon
examination.



NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes (Continued)

Should there be interest on underpayments of income tax, the School would classify it as “Interest Expense.” The
School would classify penalties in connection with underpayments of tax as “Other Expense.”

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued an accounting standard update which
affects the revenue recognition of entities that enter into either (1) certain contracts to transfer goods or services
to customers or (2) certain contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets. The update indicates an entity should
recognize revenue in an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for
the goods or services transferred by the entity. The update is to be applied to the beginning of the year of
implementation or retrospectively and is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 and in
interim periods in annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Early application is permitted but no earlier
than annual reporting periods beginning after December 31, 2016. The School is currently evaluating the effect
the update will have on its financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which aims to improve information provided to
creditors, donors, grantors, and others while also reducing complexity and costs. The update is the first phase of
a project regarding not-for-profits which aims to improve and simplify net asset classification requirements and
improve the information presented and disclosed in financial statements about liquidity, cash flows, and financial
performance. The update is effective retrospectively for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, with earlier
application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial
statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

New Visions for Public Schools (“New Visions”) is a not-for-profit organization dedicated to supporting public
schools and helping start and manage charter schools. Pursuant to the terms of the Educational Services
Agreement dated July 1, 2012, New Visions provides educational management and operational services, and
fundraising to the School. As compensation to New Visions for these services rendered, the School pays 8% of
its gross revenues. Gross revenue is defined as all such funding provided by the State, Federal, and local
governments, but excludes any private grants.

The balance due to New Visions at June 30, 2016 and 2015 amounted to $150,077 and $114,227, respectively,
which is comprised of management fees. Total management fees incurred by the School amounted to $689,965
and $528,590 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School also shares expenses with other charter schools
related by common management. There was a $482 and $1,901 balance due from the other charter schools at
June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. There was a $570 balance due to the other charter schools at June 30,
2016.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,:

2016 2015
Furniture and office equipment $ 9,143 $ 9,143
Computer equipment 267,361 134,930

276,504 144,073
Less: accumulated depreciation (161,472) (85,801)

$ 115032 § 58272

Depreciation expense amounted to $75,671 and $45,849 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable consist of federal and state entitlements and grants. The School expects to collect these
receivables within one year. Grants receivables consist of the following as of June 30,:

2016 2015
Per Pupil — Yonkers $ 14,873 $ 23,599
E-Rate Reimbursement 49,268 15,101
Title | 156,327 130,766
Title 11 5,086 4,103
NYS additional funding 110,144 -
Other 4,014 120

$ 330712 $ 173.689

PENSION PLAN

The School has adopted the New Visions for Public Schools’ pension plan (the “Plan”) which is qualified under
Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Plan is an elective contribution plan.
Employees are eligible to enroll in the Plan once they have completed at least 1 full year of service and
completion of 1,000 work hours and are also eligible for discretionary employer contributions. The School’s
contribution becomes fully vested after the sixth year of the employee’s service. Pension expense amounted to
$162,853 and $135,915, net of forfeitures, for the years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, respectively,
and is included in retirement in the statement of functional expenses.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from
such risks.

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might result in
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the opinion that such cost
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

COMMITMENTS

In July 2012, the School entered into a service contract with Lincoln Center Institute for the Arts in Education
(“LCI") to receive high school literacy-related services based on a fee for service basis. The contract is effective
through June 2017, after which the contract will automatically be extended through June 2018 with additional
one-year extensions until the contract is terminated. Services include teaching artists, program manager, and
yearly licensing for materials. The fee is based on rates negotiated between LCI| and the United Federation of
Teachers, Lincoln Center Teaching Artist Chapter, NYSUT, AFT, AFL-CIO, whose rates are expected to increase
3% per year. Future minimum payments under the contract are as follows:

June 30,
2017 $ 97,154
2018 100,069

$ 197.223

The School leases office equipment and copiers under non-cancelable operating leases which will expire at
various times during the next five years. The leasing expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was
$45,360 and $31,274, respectively, which is included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses
under office expense. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

June 30,

2017 $ 29,352
2018 26,160
2019 24,456
2020 7,886
2021 1,143

$§ 88907

CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash accounts at
a major financial institution that, at times, exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured
limits of $250,000.

The School received approximately 93% of its total revenue from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE during
each of the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

The School’'s grants receivable consist of three major grantors accounting for approximately 93% at June 30,
2016 and two major grantors accounting for approximately 89% at June 30, 2015.

The School’s payables consist of three major vendors accounting for approximately 39% at June 30, 2016 and
three major vendors accounting for approximately 47% at June 30, 2015.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Trustees
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science |l

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions
Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (the “School”), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated October 25, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control”’) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the School in a separate letter dated
October 25, 2016.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

MBAT Khs, LT

New York, NY
October 25, 2016
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name;

?“f/ﬁff/ Cam‘é// o

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Charter School Name):

AMS 7T

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

[ ree<s 22

Is the trusteﬁp(employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes o

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes/o

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1




Pleag J‘itz “Naone” if applicaple. Do not leave tHis space blank.
e LT A

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . My to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleasg write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

ﬂ ) \or >N

£ = |
%g VB /s

Signatare Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be re

Business Telepho
Business Address:
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

tee Name:
/;ZMN_D Q\%P\L\MS&\)

M )

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

NVCERS %f‘ Qdvanced Hath & Scrance TC

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
arent representative).

zC ety

2. Is the trustee employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes jlillo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

\/ Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and éjur start date.

Viee President, Choartar, 4325.000; NovE, 2000

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1



| ~write “None” if apnlicable Dn not logygthts—tugs J_LD'
J §2 Z o L T e e Y ;
Néf(ﬁ;

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P .
, . Catr to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization .
. . - Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nohe” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

NON & >
i

Eigotd [Dobtnr  mimtneos

Sighature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will b

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

ey 6 epssaan/

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE I

. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative).
Crmereeson/

. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes .jo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of th\e/harter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

NoVE

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate In
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging In
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1




Please writp “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of peopie
doing business with the school(s) govemned by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or

conducting business | value of the | Immediate family member Steps Tak
business with | conducted business of household holding an te p: a den
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization c° ﬂ"’:tl £
conducting business with ;:: e:-e s:

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Né&vrvvéf@ “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

Mf s 7 Jo0 ) e

Signature Date

Please note that this document Is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Free aw Dorennal contoct fnforotio
provided below wil

Financial Disclosure - 2



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

2Ll Lizh {5

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

AP1S 1

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). MW

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes o

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of th\e&arter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
N DY oe (e.g., did not vote, engaging in

did not participate in
discussion)

transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1




Pleﬁwi)’\fone” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

\
5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . Lo to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interestin the organization .
b h . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicqble. Do not leave this sppace blank,

A 5D e

) 4 A =/ g/1L

Signature [ Date '

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

STACY MARTIN

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE Il

1.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X _No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1




Please writp “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an p .
. . . to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
\ . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nonhe” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

Sl Dl 7I15lz01,

Signature / Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Sd\\nq UHoine

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Charter School Name): \Q@U\) Vwsions Clharer H—lﬁ \(\Sd(}oo/

Yo Advornwod Narth and Saents TC

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Erord Member

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes {X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
N DYW‘f/ did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1



Please writp “None” if applicaple. Do not leave tHis space blank.

5. |dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
; . AP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

Nore,

%MDDQOJL ﬂlwbolso

e ¥

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

EDNA R. VEGA

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE Il

1.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). - Chairperson/President
- Director

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. |f there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1




Please writg “None” if applicaple. Do not leave (His space blank.

NONE

5. lIdentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tc? Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

NONE Pleasg write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

(‘(/&/N-.. 2. Uz, — July 20, 2016
U

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Teleph
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephong

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

dindeitcd 2TElC

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

New/ Vil 01S Chader H'i;»i\n Scheo) g-}v Advsace Mad’l/u %Su\-em“

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). P\W\Q‘(’/\/

2. Is the truste\e}n employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

____Yes _vLNo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself

Financial Disclosure - 1



WeG{M€TI’N0ne" if applicaple, Do nat legve tHis space blank.
)

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stebs Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . e to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization -
. A . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nofpie” if applicdble. Do not leave this sppace blank.

NONE—T -

HA

Signattire Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Financial Disclosure - 2




Entry 9 BOT Table

25 |

Page 1

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee Email Position on Committee Voting Area of Number of
Name Address the Board Affiliations  Member? Expertise, Terms
(Y/N) and/or Served and
Additional Length of
Role at Each
School (Include
(parent, election
staff date and
member, term
etc.) expiration)
1, 3 Years
Eiﬁ:uo I:Esetree/ Me Yes Business  (02/22/16-
12/31/19)
Education, 2, 3 Years/3
Ronald Secretar Yes School vears
Chaluisan Y Leader (1/1/12-
12/31/17)
. 2, 2 Years/3
High '
Nancy Chair/Boar Yes Eé%cztcion Years
Grossman d President Arts " (1/1/12-
12/31/16)
Stacy . 1, 3 Years
Trustee/M F ,
Martin Iristee/te Yes Noolsors (04/11/16-
12/31/19)
Selina Trustee/Me Legal, Non- 1,3 Years
Urbina mber Yes Profit (7/13/15-
12/31/18)
School 2, 3 Years/3
Trustee/Me Years
Edna Vega Yes Leader,
mber ELLs (1/1/12-
12/31/17)
1, 3 Years
Jindra Zitek El:)setfe/Me Yes Finance (10/19/15-
12/31/18)
up e 1, 3 Years
Carol "Lili - Trustee/Me

1of3



8 Lynton - mber Yes Business (01/11/16-
12/31/19)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

2. Total Number of Members on June 30, 2015

3. Total Number of Members Joining the Board 2015-16 School Year

4. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2015-16 School Year

5. Number of Voting Members 2015-16, as set by the by-laws, resolution or
minutes

15

6. Number of Board Meetings Conducted in the 2015-16 School Year

20f3



11

7. Number of Board Meetings Scheduled for the 2016-17 School Year

12

Thank you.

30f3



New Visions Charter High Schools Board of Trustees Meeting
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IT (AMS II)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities II (HUM II)

Minutes for Meeting Held at AMS
Monday, July 13, 2015 at 5 pm

Attendance

Board Members Present: David Faber, Ron Chaluisan (Secretary), Selina Urbina
Not Present: Edna Vega (Chair), Nancy Grossman,

NVPS Staff: Jennie Soler-McIntosh, Jon Green, Ben Rodriguez, Sarah Marlow

School Staff: Magaly Hicks(Principal, HUM), Bob Hiller (Principal, AMS), Richard Gonzalez
(Principal, HUM II), Stacey King (Principal, AMS II),

Public: Peter Cantillo, Stacy Martin, John Sanchez, John Alderman, Gary Ginsburg

Welcome

The meeting was chaired by Mr. Sanchez, chair of the AMS and HUM Board of Trustees.
Mr. Sanchez welcomed everyone to the meeting at 5:02 pm.

Acceptance of Previous Meeting’s Minutes
The AMS II/HUM II Board of Trustees did not have a quorum present; acceptance of previous

meeting’s minutes and all other action items were deferred until the next board meeting.
Announcements

New Visions Charter Network

Mr. Chaluisan noted that the year started with a commitment to the Network Inquiry Team
(NIT), including cohort-based school leadership, and a focus on data driven decision making.
The NIT included principals and representatives of school faculty. A particular point of focus
was pass rates on the Global Regents exam, an exam that is notoriously difficult to pass given
the breadth of knowledge and persistence required. Another area of focus was the performance
of the special education students in the 2017 cohort. Finally, suspension rates were also
considered; although these rates varied by school, they were typically in the range of 30-40%.
Attendance data were also considered in NIT meetings--while average daily attendance was




largely good, focusing on the average masks nuances in attendance patterns. Another focus of
the past year was a network-wide writing initiative, which has students present and defend
their thinking. Mr. Green also noted the importance of using data, particularly in considering
compensatory options and getting students to meet those benchmarks.

Mr. Chaluisan noted that education is bound by years -- the desired impact of initiatives like NIT
might not be observable for three to five years. He also mentioned that this conversation also
touches on the notions of grit and persistence, as well as the potential difference in instruction
between special education and general education teachers.

Mr. Sanchez noted that the past year has “moved the needle” for special education students at
all four schools represented at this meeting before raising a question about next steps. Mr.
Chaluisan responded by highlighting the network’s literacy intervention work, designed to
move all six schools to a point. Math and reading assessments will be administered using
Performance Series, with the reading assessment providing students’ Lexile levels. The
benchmark for Lexile level seems to be about 1000L, with the Common Core requiring a Lexile
closer to 1200L. Mr. Chaluisan noted the network’s tiered literacy intervention approach,
highlighting the Wilson program, for students who cannot decode. He noted that these
interventions are not just for special education students.

Mr. Green highlighted an increased focus on first time Global Regents test takers. He noted that
students frequently take the exam multiple times before they pass, which makes it a barrier to
graduation. He noted that at HUM and AMS there was a successful push for seniors to pass the
Global exam, but noted that he would like to shift the focus to students in earlier grades and
their performance the first time they take the exam. Mr. Chaluisan spoke to the differences in
demographics at the schools as it pertains to Regents performance-- Humanities schools
typically have a higher percentage of “lowest third” students compared to Advanced Math &
Science schools; Humanities schools typically have much higher special education populations
as well. To highlight these differences, the graduation rates of AMS and HUM were brought up.
AMS graduated 90% of its senior class, compared to HUM’s 67%. HUM’s graduation rate will
likely go up after the August Regents administration, and includes many more “lowest third”
students.

Mr. Sanchez noted that similar conversations occurred a few years ago, and wondered if there
were any insights to explain why demographics continue to break down in a similar way. Ms.
Soler-McIntosh responded, noting that the schools’ names influence recruitment. She
mentioned that parents may have questions about what humanities are, and cited a challenge
in publicizing what a school is about beyond its name.

Mr. Green shifted the conversation to suspension and chronic absenteeism. Mr. Chaluisan noted
that prior to the 2014-2015 school year, 30-40% of students across the network had been
suspended at least once. The goal is to bring the number of out of school suspensions down to
5%, or 28 students, across the network. Through March, the number was about 10% of students
across all schools. Bronx schools have decreased the occurrence of out of school suspensions to
about 17%, and two have brought their rates to 10%. A school-wide performance measure for



suspension rates is being added to all staff performance reviews; schools must bring their
suspension rates helow 10% to get credit in this area. Mr Chaluisan elaborated further,
explaining that the school-wide measure is worth 40 points total, and a school must get 28
points to be classified as highly effective. Given the challenge of taking high need student from
50-60 different schools to one place with a uniform understanding of what it means to be
“school ready,” Mr. Chaluisan noted the need for alternatives.

He went on to explain that the network continues to look at the differences between one, two,
and three day suspensions-the first step to addressing the problem was to reign it in. Ms.
Martin questioned whether the initial reduction in suspensions was a result of the network’s
focus. Mr. Chaluisan noted that the focus was across the network and now that the school year
has ended, more attention can be paid to the causes and patterns in the data. Mr. Sanchez noted
that one student’s behavior can disrupt an entire class--sometimes disciplinary action is
necessary, regardless of a focus on numbers.

Mr. Cantillo asked when expulsion happens. Mr. Chaluisan noted that it is automatic in some
cases--for instance, if a student has a weapon, or has a pattern of level 4 or 5 infractions. There
are state laws governing expulsions, including those requiring due process and an impartial
hearing officer. The school’s Board makes the final recommendation. Several principals noted
that there are areas outside of the school building where violence occurs; in some cases,
in-school incidents have gotten better, but out-of school violence has increased. Ms. Martin
asked about state accountability about this issue; Mr. Chaluisan responded that there is no
explicit state goal (and thus no prior data reporting need), but national funders typically set the
benchmark at 5%.

Shifting to the last metric, chronic absenteeism, Mr. Green noted that 60-74% of students at the
Bronx schools have year to date attendance of 90% or higher--a statistic that is significantly
greater than New Visions’ DOE schools and the citywide average. Mr. Chaluisan added that
according to national research, about 30% chronic absenteeism is normal for high school.
Moving forward, he cited an network wide discussion on the topic, in addition to working to
harness efforts that have been promising.

Mr. Sanchez asked if there were any finance concerns. Mr. Rodriguez answered that there were
not, explaining that the fiscal year was being closed. He noted that there may be impacts to
federal grants and CMO fees, but they would likely be minor. He stated that budgets had been
submitted to the state, and that preliminary work on audits had been started. They are
scheduled to start again in September. Mr. Chaluisan noted that a barometer for this situation is
enrollment, as it is necessary for budgeting.

Ms. Urbina asked about the staff vacancy rate. It was noted that there are currently 71
vacancies across schools. Mr. Rodriguez noted that it is difficult to find special education
teachers. He stated that 30 were hired in June, and that job fairs were scheduled as part of the
recruitment effort. He also noted that progress had been made at AMS IV in terms of staffing.
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Ms. King noted that victories were more apparent on a student level, not necessarily in overall
pass rates. Fourteen students of the twenty in the 2017 special education cohort met the NIT
benchmark of accruing ten credits and passing two Regents exames.

In regard to suspension data, Ms. King noted that no one wants to suspend students, but in high
needs areas, behavior that warrants suspension can range from threats or weapons to drugs,
and that can be challenging. She stated that it was good that we are being mindful of the
problem now, and recognized the importance of working together to keep high needs students
in school.

Ms. King noted that she had been reflecting on what worked and what did not during the past
school year. She highlighted special education interventions, including additional targeted
interventions during the school day, as a success. She also cited Rock the Regents week,
crediting the program with fostering collective responsibility, and the analysis of weekly
formative assessments as successes.

On the other hand, Ms. King noted that the school’s mentorship program was not as successful
as expected because there were too many students, but not enough staff members. The program
has been revamped for the coming school year, and operations staff will be participating. Doing
so not will not only bring operations and instructional teams together, but will also capitalize on
existing good relationships with students.

In regard to the school’s discipline program, a student help desk will be rolled out in the coming
school year. The help desk will allow students who have issues that can not be resolved by the
teacher to speak with the staff member assigned and complete a ‘fix it’ plan. The goal of this
initiative is to allow students to work through problems as they occur so students can return to
class.

Finally, Ms. King outlined the instructional goals for AMS II for the next school year. Points of
focus will include cooperative and group learning, the student writing initiative mentioned

earlier—including formalizing writing structure across the school-challenge based learning, and
intervisitation.

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities II
Mr. Gonzalez noted that four out of fourteen students met the NIT benchmark established for

special education students in the 2017 cohort. He noted that he had students stay after school,
and hired a tutor, which students appreciated. He stated that this represents a paradigm shift.

Mr. Gonzalez cited a flat 88% attendance rate for the year, and stated that the goal for next year
is 90%. He also noted the teacher driven approach to attendance, and explained the importance
of helping teachers with classroom management. He cited a lack of a cohesive approach,
explaining that young teachers may have a set of ideals that will not work.
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Another area of focus Mr. Gonzalez mentioned was enrollment. The school already as 131 9th
graders enrolled, and 22 new sophomores. Over 125 guests attended orientation in June, and
Mr. Gonzalez noted how rewarding it was to see founding freshman acting as ambassadors.

Speaking to Regents data, Mr. Gonzalez noted that Saturday Academy and other Regents prep
work made an impact, including double digit gains in some areas. He noted that one student
scored a 98 on the Global Regents exam. He plans to continue with Saturday school and Regents
readiness week next year, in addition to administering mock Regents during Trimester 2.

Mr. Gonzalez continued on to say that the school leadership team has been using NIT metrics to
map out goals in the hopes of driving accountable talk and bringing defense and presentation to
all classrooms. He emphasized wanting to answer the question of “what is HUM II talk?”

Finally, Mr. Gonzalez noted that a new AP joined HUM II from one of New Visions’ PSO schools.
The new staff member has a strong background in literacy and will lead the sophomore
academy and the social studies department. Moving forward, global and science will be
prioritized.

Board Business

Mr. Chaluisan noted that the Boards of HUM and AMS and HUM II and AMS II will continue to
try the combined meeting format. He noted that bringing the two boards together has had a
positive impact, and discussions have focused on sharing. However, he also noted a need to
create a space for subcommittee members to talk to schools in a less public place. Finally, he
noted that Board members had been approached about formalizing the joint board, but
principals had not yet. The next steps for formally merging the Boards include submitting an
application to change authorizers. The organizational recommendation is to switch all schools
to SED. Once that is done, there is a legal process to merge the two Boards. Informally, the
Boards may be mirrored (as was done for HUM and AMS and HUM II and AMS I)-in essence,
creating four Boards with the same membership and one set of officers.

Mr. Chaluisan suggested starting the application process for the latter options in September. Ms.
Martin suggested starting the process even earlier; Mr. Sanchez agreed. Mr. Chaluisan stated
that he would map out a timeline, including how to deal with board members whose terms end
in December, finalize discussions, and send out applications.

The first action item for the Board concerns changes to the NVCHS Employee Handbook.
Additions to the handbook include an FMLA application process, a policy allowing the donation
of PTO to other employees, a new policy for non-exempt staff concerning overnight travel, and
the process for notification of arrest.

Modifications to current policies include inter-network transfers, the resignation process,
clarification of a policy regarding nepotism, PTO, and confidential info.

Mr. Sanchez called the changes to question. Mr. Chaluisan motioned to approve the changes;
Ms. Urbina seconded the motion. The changes were accepted unanimously.
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Adjournment
Mr. Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 6:33 pm.
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Charter High Schools

New Visions Charter High Schools Board of Trustees’ Meeting
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II (AMS II)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities II (HUM II)

Minutes for meeting held at New Visions, Horatio Room
Monday, September 21, 2015 at 5 pm

Attendance
Board Members Present: Edna Vega (Chair), David Faber, Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary),
Not Present: Nancy Grossman, Selina Urbina

NVPS Staff: Lori Mei, Kami Lewis Levin, Jennie Soler-McIntosh, John Green, Ben Rodriguez,
Cynthia Rietscha, Shoshana Silverman

School Staff: Magaly Hicks (Principal, HUM), Robert Hiller (Principal, AMS), Richard
Gonzalez (Principal, HUM II) Stacey King (Principal, AMS II), Kathy Patacsil (AMS II DSO)

Public: John Sanchez, Stacy Martin, Gary Ginsberg, John Alderman, Peter Cantillo

Welcome
The meeting was chaired by Mr. Sanchez, chair of AMS and HUM Board of Trustees. Mr
Sanchez welcomed everyone to the meeting at 5:05 pm.

Acceptance of Previous Meetings’ Minutes
Ms. Vega made a motion to accept the minutes from May. Mr. Faber seconded the motion

and the board unanimously voted to accept the May board minutes. Ms. Vega made a
motion to accept the June minutes which was seconded and the motion was approved. Mr.
Faber moved to accept the minutes from July and Mr. Chaluisan seconded the motion. The
board unanimously voted to approve the minutes from July.

Focus: Annual School Goals 2015-2016

Mr. Chaluisan framed the goals, explaining that each principal set specific goals for their
school and that the CMO made plans for how to support the schools’ goal attainment. He
referred the board to the principal reports they had been e-mailed and explained that each
principal would discuss their school’s goals, at which point the board could ask the
principals about their goals and also about other matters relating to their reports.
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Ms. King described how AMS II did a great deal of professional development work over the
summer, focusing particularly on cooperative learning and structuring writing
assignments. She explained the AMS II goal of improving Challenge-Based Learning (CBL)
and how some content teams will be focusing on improving implementation while others
will be focusing on planning the challenge itself and finding community partners for the
challenge. Finally she discussed the goal of establishing classroom inter-visitation cycles to
help teachers learn from each other and thus improve their practice. Mr. Chaluisan asked
Ms. King if there was any group of students that these goals will especially support. Ms.
King explained that they would support those coming in to AMS II with a reading and
writing deficit. Mr. Cantillo asked for an example of CBL and Ms. King responded by
describing how the Living Environment class teams up with Rocking the Boat, then does
water testing and invasive species analysis of the Hudson River. Last year the students’
work on this project was published in the Hunts Point Express.

NVCHS Humanities II

Mr. Gonzalez described how HUM Il is focusing a great deal on the network goals and
supporting teachers in order to achieve them. He explained that a lot of the struggles
teachers face are difficulties with classroom management and that to address this, the
school is introducing “R grades” which are citizenship grades. They are also incentivizing
these grades, for example, requiring students to have 75% on their R grades in order to
take a laptop home. He discussed how the leadership team has set the tone in the school
and emphasized that all people are responsible for performance, not only the teachers. Mr.
Gonzalez also said that they planned to use speaking to help improve writing skills and that
he would be holding teachers responsible for attendance.

Ms. Martin said that these were all great goals, but asked what the measures of success
were for these goals. Mr. Chaluisan explained that the CMO has been doing a deep dive on
this question, isolating evidence to track progress. He said concrete evidence tracking
against specific targets was piloted last year. Mr. Sanchez asked if that means the data from
last year was available at that time. Mr. Chaluisan explained that the data is currently being
analyzed and will be available for the next meeting.

Regular Monthly School Reports
Mr. Chaluisan reported that all schools were close to their enrollment targets except for

AMS and work is being done to get their numbers up. AMS was slated for 566, budgeted for
499, and currently has 429. HUM’s enrollment is at 542. Ms. Hicks noted again that they



need more Special Ed teachers, enough for 20 classrooms. Mr. Chaluisan said that this is a
city-wide problem, citing an article in the newspaper about it. Ms. Hicks said that she’d like
to hire paraprofessionals, even if she can’t get additional money for it, so that someone is
there to help the students. Ms. Vega asked what it would take to get more of the current
teachers certified in Special Ed. Mr. Chaluisan noted that it is first important to make
certain that the Special Ed teachers are teaching only Special Education students.

Ms. Mei reported that 91% of the initial cohort graduated at AMS. Mr. Ginsberg asked if
these students were being tracked post-graduation and if we know how they’re doing. Mr.
Hiller reported that Ms. Sanya Hudson is doing that for AMS. Mr. Ginsberg spoke from his
experience with mentorship saying that maintaining contact is super important. Mr. Hiller
elaborated that Ms. Hudson is reaching out through social media. Mr. Chaluisan noted that
there is a huge drop off between students intending to enroll and how many actually
register. Mr. Ginsberg asked how many enrolled. Ms. Mei noted that the schools were
reaching out their graduates. Mr. Ginsberg said that there should be a new metric to
measure this. Mr. Chaluisan reported that statistically, 90% of students who complete 24
credits by the end of the first year and return for the second year go on to complete their
degree. He said that it’s a question of how to keep the ball rolling. Ms. Hicks said at HUM,
the counselors and parent coordinators were reaching out and they were having the
graduates back for a town hall.

Board Business

Mr. Rodriguez discussed the the end of year finance report for Fiscal Year 2015. He
explained that both schools ended better than expected due to a combination of savings
(especially in personnel) and revenue. He noted that most schools were close to hitting
their re-forecasted enrollment targets. He also indicated that the schools had increased
cash balances, and are discussing how to strategically calculate how much of a cushion
there should be.

When asked about why the schools were not completely staffed, Mr. Rodriguez explained
that they were a bit understaffed, but also that the lower costs for personnel were due to
some teachers being on leave or not hired resulting in the schools using substitutes. Ms.
Hicks said that the majority of her staff is new this year and the staff attrition rate might be
a result of the pay. She also noted that she has five unfilled Special Ed positions. Mr.
Rodriguez noted that, broadly speaking, there is a shortage of teachers, especially in Special
Ed, and that NVCHS teacher salaries are in the 65t percentile as compared to other salary
scales. He noted the importance of creatively recruiting and retaining teachers. He is also
expecting that salaries to be raised as part of the UFT negotiations.



Mr. Hiller spoke about how AMS is trying to think intentionally about how to retain 3-5
year teachers. Mr. Chaluisan spelled out some of the differences between pay scales at
NVCHS and at the DOE, noting that at New Visions there isn’t an automatic increase from
one year to the next, but rather that increases are based on performance. Mr. Sanchez
suggested that the board should look more closely at teacher attrition data at the next
meeting. Ms. King discussed how we build teachers up, developing their skills, and then
lose them, noting that becoming a lead teacher at New Visions charter schools is dependent
on time in the NVCHS system. Mr. Chaluisan clarified that promotion to lead teacher is
dependent on being evaluated as effective five times. Mr. Gonzalez indicated that he has
lost some very good teachers to better paying charter schools. One seventh year teacher
left for a teaching position paying $90,000 instead of the $75,000 he was earning at HUM IL.
Ms. Martin asked if the teachers were leaving more for other charter schools or for schools
in the suburbs. Ms. Hicks answered that most of the teachers who leave go to better paying
charter schools. Mr. Chaluisan noted that if salaries are going to be increased, there needs
to be careful consideration of what sacrifices must be made in order to do so.

Mr. Chaluisan spoke about the charter renewal process at AMS and HUM. He noted that in
the renewal process, there has been discussion about increasing the management fee from
8% to a range of 8-10% depending on the schools’ needs and budgets. The board will
decide annually whether it will pay 8%, 9%, or 10% after reviewing all of the factors.
Connecting the change to the previous discussion of teacher attrition, Mr. Chaluisan noted
that recruitment and hiring is a massive undertaking on the part of the CMO, which this
year hired 115 people. Mr. Cantillo asked if HR costs had increased. Mr. Chaluisan
explained that for the demand, the CMO must recruit 1200 candidates, making teacher
recruitment a yearlong task. Mr. Rodriguez noted that the CMO has been planful in the
hiring process by using Cornerstone, an automated hiring portal, to save time on
scheduling.

Mr. Chaluisan alerted the board of AMS and HUM to a meeting that SUNY will have with
them on the 18t of November as part of the renewal process. Each board member was
given a copy of the renewal materials that were submitted to SUNY. The renewal process
for AMS Il and HUM II will begin earlier as we learned a great deal from the initial renewal
process with AMS and HUM. Ms. Mei elaborated that the review process looks to see if the
schools are academically sound, operationally sound, and fiscally sound and that the board
should be aware of how the schools fared on all three fronts.

Mr. Faber made a motion to confirm Ms. Grossman as the new chair and Ms. Vega seconded
the motion. The board unanimously confirmed Ms. Grossman as the chair of the board.

Ms. King introduced Kathy Patacsil, AMS II's new Director of School Operations.



Adjournment
Mr. Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 6:25 pm.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ MEETING
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II (AMS II)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities II (HUM II)

Minutes for meeting held at HUM II
Monday, October 19, 2015 at 5pm

ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Nancy Grossman (Chair), Ronald Chaluisan (Secretary), Edna Vega
(video conference), Selina Urbina, Jindra Zitek

Board Members Not Present: David Faber

NVPS Staff: Jon Green, Sarah Marlow, Jennie Soler-McIntosh, Lori Mei, Ben Rodriguez,
Cynthia Rietscha,

School Staff: Magaly Hicks (Principal, HUM), Cecil Coston (AP, HUM) Robert Hiller
(Principal, AMS), Richard Gonzalez (Principal, HUM II) Stacey King (Principal, AMS II),
Vanessa Arriola (DSO, HUM II), Steven Vargas (Technology, HUM II)

Public: Samantha Ephraim, , Marc Taub, John Sanchez (Chair AMS and HUM Boards), John
Alderman (video conference), Stacy Martin, Peter Cantillo

WELCOME
The meeting was chaired by Ms. Grossman, chair of the AMS Il and HUM II Board of
Trustees. Ms. Grossman welcomed everyone to the meeting at 5:05 pm.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS’ MINUTES

Ms. Vega moved to accept the minutes from the September board meeting and Mr.
Chaluisan seconded the motion. The board unanimously voted to accept the September
minutes.

FOCUS: ANNUAL SCHOOL GOALS FOR GRADUATION COHORT 2015-2016
Given the number of items on the agenda, Principals were asked to briefly comment on
their goals.

NVCHS Humanities II

Mr. Gonzalez described his focus on the first graduating class at HUM II. He identified three
groups of focus, 1) 44 students that were ready to graduate, 2) a second group of 46 cohort
priority students where the school knows that they can make gains and 3) a group of 22 of

the 46 students that need only one more exam to graduate or are currently within 10



points of passing two exams. Writing seems to be the issue for these students so they are
programmed for double blocks of ELA. HUM II has developed three cohort study halls that
are split into smaller groups within. Some of these students may also take a Regents prep
course. Mr. Gonzalez said that he is hoping that the denominator will tip in January (after
the Regents Exam administration) toward a healthier June graduation rate.

NVCHS Advanced Math and Science 11

Ms. King described how she and her team are focused on data with their first graduating
class. She said that she and her team are being strategic about students sitting for Regents
Exams in January, June and August. She has been working with the data team at New
Visions to understand the data. Her first priority is graduation, her second priority is
students earning an Advanced Regents Diploma and her third priority is to make sure that
students meet the CUNY benchmarks in ELA and math. Mrs. King reported that AMS Il was
now thinking strategically about getting students who were close to meet benchmarks in
January or June so that they do not have to take remedial classes at CUNY next year.

REGULAR MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORTS

All principals provided their monthly reports prior to the meeting for board members to
review. The regular attendance, discharge and financial reports were also included in
board materials. Ms. Urbina asked a question about why discharges seem to be up in
September and the response was that there is a lot of movement at the start of the school
year with some students registering but not showing up. The level of September
discharges at AMS Il and HUM II was similar to the level across the network.

Mr. Chaluisan told the board that the network was working with the schools to do a
student-by-student review to check for programming gaps. He commented that it takes a
lot of hard work to get students who come in really far behind to graduate in four years and
that the schools’ have had some initial successes. Both schools are at the city average in
terms of special education students but are a little lower than the district on English
language learners. Both the network and the schools are making a push to target
recruitment efforts to address this issue.

The board engaged in a discussion about the types of colleges that students attend and Mr.
Cantillo asked how students afford upstate colleges. Mr. Chaluisan replied that there are
scholarships and New Visions staff, working with AMS Il and HUM II staff, try to foster
relationships with particular colleges like Herkimer. Only AMS and HUM have had
graduating classes as yet. The AMS principal, Mr. Hiller reported that AMS was starting an
alumni relations program and will be holding an event in December with workshops for
AMS alumni who are in the area or are home from college. He called it a work in progress
and indicated that “if you don’t get them back for social events, you won’t get them back at
all.” Ms. Grossman asked whether schools had a mentor program like the POSSE program



and in response, Ms. Hicks, the principal of HUM, described how one of her APs took
students to a college in Albany to meet with their peers who have graduated from HUM.

BOARD BUSINESS

FY 2015 Audit Presentation

Marc Taub, from the firm hired to conduct the schools’ independent audit presented the
results of the FY 2015 separate audits for AMS Il and HUM II. Mr. Taub began his
presentation by orienting the board to several pieces of information included in both
schools’ financial statements. This information included the statement of financial position,
activities and functional expenses. He also discussed cash flow and reviewed several notes
included in the financial statements pertaining to government auditing standards. Mr.
Taub emphasized that neither school had adjustments and in the auditors’ opinion, the
financial statements of both schools present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of AMS Il and HUM II. Further, the auditor commented that the proportion of
funds allocated to program in both schools was 90% which he characterized as a high
percentage.

Ms. Martin gave the schools kudos for the 90/10 ratio commenting that this meant that
90% of the money was “going to the kids.” Mr. Taub agreed that this was about the
“highest they see” and commented that “it’s hard to get higher because of administrative
costs.” The board discussed the specifics of the audits and Ms. Vega made a motion to
accept the audit reports for both AMS I and HUM II. Mr. Zitek seconded the motion which
was passed unanimously.

FY 2016 Financials

Ben Rodriguez, COO of New Visions opened the conversation by indicating that enrollment
at both schools was lower than anticipated but that, the Finance team at the school was
working with the Director of School Operations at AMS Il and HUM II. He said that he
viewed the lower enrollment as a “bump in the road that was not unmanageable.” Cynthia
Rietscha, New Visions CFO reminded the board that per pupil revenue through September
is an estimate and that the numbers would be adjusted in November and fully reconciled at
the end of the year based on actual enrollment.

Mr. Chaluisan described the phase in of enrollment in the schools whereby 125 seats are
offered in the first year of development, followed by 125 and 124 seats in ninth and tenth
grades respectively and 150 seats in both grades thereafter. New Visions charter schools
do not backfill in eleventh and twelfth grades.

Ms. Rietscha directed the board to the financial information included in board materials
that estimated the amount that the schools’ would have to reduce expenses by in order to
break even at the end of the school year. Mr. Chaluisan then asked the principals to
propose how they would cut their budgets if enrollment did not increase. He requested



that the principals be prepared to present this information to the board at the November
meeting. He further indicated that this plan was precautionary and that, if enrollment
increased, the money designated for these cuts would be released.

Board members and the principals discussed strategies to reduce expenses without
compromising the schools’ instructional programs and possible items that might be cut.
Mr. Chaluisan emphasized the importance of schools’ working through their wait lists in
terms of getting enrollment up and that student retention was an important part of this
process. Ms. Arriola commented that they typically saw several transfers into HUM II in
January after the end of the first semester of the New York City Department of Education
when some students decided to transfer because their current school was not a good fit.
Ms. Grossman commented that the longer the school year goes on, the harder it will be for
students to catch up. Ms. Hicks commented that the current procedure of waiting seven
days for families to decline a seat on the wait list sometimes resulted in students going to
other schools. The board and New Visions staff discussed the possibility of scaling back the
number of days that families had to respond to a seat offer as the school year progresses.
Currently families have seven days to accept or decline their seats. Ms. Hicks commented
that most parents that don’t respond usually don’t want the seat.

Mr. Chaluisan stated that the schools have a legal responsibility to fill their seats up to the
number indicated in the charter and that the schools must serve students regardless of
need.

Proposed Charter Revision
Ms. Grossman opened the discussion of a proposed charter revision that, if approved by the

authorizer, would allow the children of current school employees a preference in the
schools’ 2016 lotteries. Mr. Chaluisan said that the proposed revision was consistent with
the New Visions charter philosophy to keep families together and to be responsive to the
community. He indicated that the first lottery preference would continue to be siblings of
currently enrolled students and that it makes sense to extend this preference to students of
faculty/staff. Students from the community school district would be the third preference,
followed by siblings of students applying together and then all other applicants. This
description clarified a question by Ms. King about the order of the proposed lottery
preferences. After additional discussion, Ms. Urbina made a motion to authorize the
submission of a request for a charter revision to change the schools’ lottery preferences.
Ms Vega seconded the motion which was unanimously approved.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Grossman adjourned the public portion of the meeting at 6:26 pm.



EXECUTIVE SESSION
The board entered into Executive Session to discuss contract negotiations and the meeting
was adjourned from Executive Session.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ MEETING
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science II (AMS II)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities II (HUM II)

Minutes for meeting held at AMS
Monday, November 9, 2015 at 5 pm

ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Nancy Grossman (Chair), David Faber (Treasurer), Ron Chaluisan
(Secretary) Selina Urbina, Jindra Zitek

Board Members Absent: Edna Vega

NVPS Staff: Ben Rodriguez, Cynthia Rietscha, Lori Mei, Jennie Soler-McIntosh, Jon Green,
Nicole Dillon, Timothy Farrell

School Staff: Magaly Hicks (Principal, HUM), Frank Parrino (DSO, HUM), Robert Hiller
(Principal, AMS), Anton Pena (DSO AMS), Richard Gonzalez (Principal, HUM II), Stacey King
(Principal, AMS II), Kathy Patacsil (AMS I DSO)

Public: John Sanchez, John Alderman, Peter Cantillo, Stacy Martin, Lili Lynton

WELCOME
The meeting was chaired by Mr. Sanchez, chair of the AMS and HUM Board of Trustees. Mr.
Sanchez welcomed everyone to the meeting at 5:04 pm.

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES
Mr. Jindra Zitek made a motion to accept the minutes from October. Selina Urbina seconded
the motion and the board unanimously voted to accept the October board minutes.

FOCUS: PLANS TO ADDRESS BUDGET SHORTFALLS DUE TO LOWER ENROLLMENT

Network Framing
Mr. Chaluisan framed the discussion by explaining the purpose of the budget plans. He

remarked that in an effort to be proactive, each principal worked with Cynthia Rietscha to
present a budget plan that considers lower revenue from lower student enrollment. Mr.
Chaluisan added that if enrollment went up, each budget plan would be revisited to reflect
that increase.
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Ms. King explained that AMS II is addressing budget shortfalls due to lower enrollment by
incorporating some changes into programming to allow the school to provide additional
support to SpEd students that will allow them to bill for additional services. AMS Il is also
focusing on increasing enrollment. Ms. King gave credit to Ms. Hicks for the idea of hosting
a Saturday registration during Saturday Regents Academy during which new families can
interact with AMS II students. Ms. Hicks promised to share her plan for this event with Ms.
King. Regarding special education services, AMS II has reprogrammed some teachers and
students. This will have a $69K impact on revenue. The school’s vacancies resulted in a
savings of $300K because all positions are budgeted as 12-month positions although not all
positions have been hired. If more money is needed to close the shortfall, Ms. King stated
that additional reductions would come from supplies, books, and technology.

NVCHS Humanities II

Mr. Gonzalez began by sharing that HUM II's current enrollment is 443 students with an
increase to 468 targeted by March. HUM Il is employing several strategies to meet this
target. Mr. Gonzalez reported that they have recently enrolled 13 new 9th graders, and will
have exhausted their waitlist by November so the school is currently advertising 9th grade
seats. Mr. Gonzalez went on to say that a number of 10th grade students will be promoted
to the 11th grade at the end of the trimester. These promotions will open up some 10th
grade seats that they will fill. HUM II is also hosting a “recruit a friend” campaign and is in
the process of deciding on an appropriate referral incentive for this program. Regarding
special education, an additional 3 students with IEPs have enrolled. Mr. Gonzalez said that
they are expecting more students with IEPs and that they are being careful and will hire
more special education teachers if they need them. Mr. Gonzalez ended his remarks by
stating that they are working to reduce expenses and he emphasized that these budget cuts
will not be felt in the classroom by HUM II staff.

REGULAR MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORTS

Ms. Rietscha described a new format for the monthly school finance reports. She indicated
that she has taken board members’ suggestions into account, and has created a format that
is more palatable and easier to understand. Ms. Urbina commented on the double-digit
budget variances in the reports and Ms. Rietscha responded by explaining that the biggest
variance is always personnel. She assured the board that the budget variances will be lower
after the January reforecast.

BOARD BUSINESS

Mr. Chaluisan described the staff attrition analysis that he had shared with the board,
reporting that he worked with the Human Resources and Operations departments to get a
file that included the start and end dates of every employee hired by each of the schools.
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NEW VisIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS 11) -
New Visions Charter High School for Humanities Il (HUM II) -

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at the New Visions office on Monday, December 14, 2015 at
5:00p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Members Present: Nancy Grossman, David Faber, Edna Vega (via video conference), Selina Urbina, Jindra Zitek
New Visions Staff: Ben Rodriguez, Cynthia Rietscha, Lori Mei, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Jon Green, Syntosha Allen

School Staff: Magaly Hicks (Principal, HUM), Robert Hiller (Principal, AMS), Richard Gonzalez (Principal, HUM Il),
Stacey King (Principal, AMS Il), Kathy Patacsil (DSO, AMS 1), Vanessa Arriola (DSO, HUM 1)

Public: John A. Sanchez, John Alderman, Stacy Martin, Peter Cantillo, Jindra Zitek, Lili Lynton

The meeting was chaired by Nancy Grossman, chair of the AMS Il and HUM Il Board of Trustees. Ms. Grossman
called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Ms. Urbina moved to accept the minutes from the November board meeting. Mr. Faber seconded the motion.
The board unanimously voted to approve the minutes from the November meeting.

By-LAwsS

Members of the board discussed the nature of the change that authorizes a student to be a part of the board.
They also asked for clarification on the number of members needed to make a committee. Ms. Mei responded
with the number 3. Additionally, the board wanted clarity about its accountability for the financial audit. Ms.
Mei assured the board that the language provides clarity (without an Audit Committee, the board assumes fiscal
oversight), not an increase in responsibility. Ms. Mei noted that the board has already been functioning in this
capacity. The board recommended the By-Laws be changed to include a mandate that allows the budget to by
approved by the annual meeting date (rather than “at” the annual meeting).

Ms. Vega moved to approve the By-Laws with the proposed change. The motion was seconded by Ms. Urbina
and unanimously approved by the board.

NEw MEMBERS

Ms. Urbina made a motion to invite Lili Lynton to serve on the board of trustees as a member. Ms. Vega
seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to invite Ms. Lynton to join the Board of Trustees, pending
approval by the authorizer.

Mr. Chaluisan and Ms. Mei confirmed for the board that the New Visions staff will help all trustees submit
paperwork to mirror board membership across schools and authorizers.

OFFICERS AND TERMS
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Ms. Grossman opened the floor for discussion and nominations. Mr. Faber agreed to continue as treasurer -
through September. Ms. Vega made a motion to confirm officers and terms. Mr. Zitek seconded the motion. -
The board voted unanimously to keep officers in current positions. -

Mr. Chaluisan agreed to continue in his role as secretary. -
Mr. Chaluisan confirmed that terms are all set at three years. -

CALENDAR

Mr. Cantillo made a motion to approve the calendar with the following proposed changes: 1) video-conferencing
being available at both sites where indicated; 2) corrected date for the July 2016 meeting. Mr. Chaluisan
seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the calendar of meetings.

REFORECASTED BUDGET

Mr. Chaluisan suggested that a vote on the re-forecasted budget be held in January as there are labor issues still
in flux. However, both Mr. Chaluisan and Mr. Rodriguez noted that the budget will require a vote in January
even if there are still some issues in flux, understanding that room for possible changes will be built into the
budget.

Ms. Martin noted a discrepancy between the summary and the budget details. Ms. Cynthia Rietscha promised to
send the board a report that more clearly connects the summary with the detail. Ms. Soler-Mclintosh indicated
that although HUM Il is hoping for political support for technological upgrades, the will still be impacted
whether or not support is received. Ms. Arriola reported that the school purchased chrome books with a
longer battery life so that electrical limitations of the building do not impact productivity. -

There was also discussion about building security and safety. Mr. Alderman and Ms. Grossman asked that this -
topic be revisited at a future board meeting. Mr. Chaluisan agreed to do research on positions that serve a -
safety function, but would not be part of the safety agent staff. -

BOARD AND MEETING STRUCTURE

Mr. Chaluisan distributed a memo, “Suggestions for Changes to the Structure of the Boards and Meeting
Format.” He suggested this topic be part of the agenda for the January meeting. Mr. Chaluisan and Ms.
Grossman asked members of the board to review the memo and submit additional items for discussion in
preparation for the January meeting.

PRINCIPALS’ REPORTS

Ms. Grossman asked the board and attendees for any comments or questions on the reports submitted. Mr.
Gonzalez distributed an updated suspension report. Mr. Chaluisan announced that Kiran Purohit is now in Kami
Lewis-Levin's (resigned to attend graduate school) position. In addition, he noted that New Visions created a
student support team to focus on restorative justice and the socio-emotional care of students. Mr. Chaluisan
noted this is a topic for a future board meeting.

Ms. Grossman noted some highlights and successes: the Hip Hop Coverage at AMS Il, which Ms. King
acknowledged helped motivate at-risk students. Ms. King confirmed for Mr. Zitek that a recruitment fair is
happening on December 19th, and that she modeled the event on one done by Ms. Hicks. Ms. Grossman
commended the HUM poetry program and congratulated all on attendance numbers across the network of
schools.

ATTRITION

Mr. Chaluisan distributed preliminary Attrition Analysis Reports for each school. Updated reports for AMS and
HUM will be distributed after the meeting. After discussion among attendees, Mr. Chaluisan noted further
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research showing trends across charter schools is necessary and asked the board where he could find -
information about other charters. -

Ms. Grossman asked about revision of the exit interview process. Both Mr. Chaluisan and Mr. Rodriguez outlined -
some of the processes already in place and explained that plans for expanding exit interviews and conducting -
stay interviews were in the works. -

Principals reported concerns teacher concerns. They include unavailability of per session pay, a longer day (8:00 -
a.m. until 4:45), and a longer year (mid-August until late June).

Mr. Rodriguez pointed out first-year teachers like the support and sense of community, whereas older teachers -
are more focused on pensions. -
Ms. Grossman asked Bob Hiller to present his report on “Why Teachers Stay.” -

Mr. Hiller reported that top reasons his teachers and staff have stayed are because of the relationships -
developed between 1) students, 2) colleagues and 3) supportive supervisors. He also reported that based on this -
information, the school leadership team has put a buddy system in place; explaining that a buddy system is -
more reciprocal than a mentoring program, which seems too one-sided. -

Ms. Vega also shared her experience with Edison, where teachers sometimes questioned the sustainability of -
charter schools. -

Ms. Grossman again stressed the need for additional information and work around retaining teachers, including -
understanding both why they stay and leave. -

DATA

Ms. Urbina asked about the difference in suspension lengths in reports. Principals gave examples of specific
infractions and how each require different lengths of suspensions. They also noted students who enroll after
Summer Bridge frequently require an adjustment period to get acclimated to the school culture, which is a
major focus of the summer program.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Grossman adjourned the public portion of the meeting at 6:21 p.m. The board entered Executive Session to
discuss labor matters.
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Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS )
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM 1)

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at the New Visions office on Monday, January 11, 2016
at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was facilitated by Jindra Zitek, chair of the AMS and HUM Board of Trustees. Mr. Zitek
called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Mr. Zitek established a quorum for both boards. Mr. Chaluisan explained that the absence of AMS Il
leadership was because of the memorial services for Stacey King’s husband, which were held today.

AMSII/HUM Il Members Present: Ron Chaluisan, David Faber, Nancy Grossman (via video-conference),
Selina Urbina (via teleconference), Edna Vega, Jindra Zitek

New Visions Staff: Syntosha Allen, Jonathan Green, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Lori Mei, Cynthia Rietscha,
Ben Rodriguez

School Staff: Vanessa Arriola (HUM 1), Richard Gonzalez (HUM II), Magaly Hicks (HUM), Bob Hiller (AMS)
AMS II/HUM Il Public: John Alderman, Peter Cantillo, Lili Lynton, Stacy Martin

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES
Dr. Grossman moved to accept the minutes from the December board meeting. Dr. Vega seconded the
motion. The board unanimously voted to approve the minutes of the December meeting.

SAFETY CONCERNS

Mr. Chaluisan framed the discussion about safety: Principals were asked to talk about safety concerns in
individual schools, conditions on the school campus in general, as well as conditions in the
neighborhood or along transportation routes. The principals reported on strategies they have put in
place to address these concerns and what the Board might do to help address the concerns.

Mr. Gonzalez reported an overall decline in incidents. He attributed the decline to the implementation
of the “5 Universal Procedures”, spearheaded by Mr. Gonzalez and created for the network. Mr.
Gonzalez noted that quantifying the Universal Procedures has also factored into the decline in incidents.

Mr. Gonzalez reported that the most pressing safety concerns stem from conditions in the
neighborhood, especially around dismissal time and beyond the school perimeter. He stressed that
increased support from safety agents and the police precinct would be ideal (i.e., a strong presence in
the area around the school at dismissal time).
Recommended Next Steps:

1. Contact Gary Albin and Mark Rampersant at the NYC Department of Education — Richard Gonzalez

2. Invite safety agents and/or police precinct to school events as participants in the agenda — Richard

Gonzalez

3. Invite Precinct to talk with the Board of Trustees - Board of Trustees
Outreach to local politicians — NVCHS, Board of Trustees
5. Distribute 5 Universal Procedures to all schools for implementation — Ron Chaluisan

A
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RE-FORECASTED FY "16 BUDGET
The board expressed confusion about the way the re-forecasted budget was presented. Ms. Rietscha
promised to revise the presentation.

Ms. Rietscha reported that the variances in line items in the budgets are largely based on enroliment
projections being lower than actual enroliment.

In response to questions about the fluctuations in enrollment and budget numbers, Mr. Chaluisan
acknowledged the need for the team, school staff and NVCS, to shift its approach to budgeting and
spending to one that encompasses a 5-year projection.
Next Step:
1. Create a user-friendly re-forecasted budget presentation, submit to board for feedback in
preparation for a vote at the February board meeting — Cynthia Rietscha
2. Revise budget projection strategy — Ron Chaluisan

PROSPECTIVE TRUSTEES

Mr. Zitek made a motion to invite Nancy Grossman, David Faber, Edna Vega and Selina Urbina to serve
on the board of trustees for AMS and HUM. Ms. Martin seconded the motion. The board voted
unanimously to invite Nancy Grossman, David Faber, Edna Vega and Selina Urbina to join the Board of
Trustees, pending approval by the authorizer.

Mr. Zitek made a motion to invite Gary Ginsberg, John Alderman, Stacy Martin and Peter Cantillo to
serve on the board of trustees for AMS Il and HUM Il. Dr. Vega seconded the motion. The board voted
unanimously to invite Gary Ginsberg, John Alderman, Stacy Martin and Peter Cantillo to join the Board
of Trustees, pending approval by the authorizer.

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY, CODE OF ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

Mr. Chaluisan explained that these policies are organization-wide compliance documents that have to
be approved annually, and modified based on changes in the law. He asked that the board appoint a
compliance officer and sign appropriate documents, which Ms. Allen distributed. Ms. Mei described the
role of the compliance officer in more detail. Ms. Urbina asked that changes to policy documents be
presented with a redlined copy along with the final document to facilitate the board’s review.

The board adopted the Whistleblower Policy and Code of Ethics with a motion made by Dr. Grossman,
seconded by Mr. Chaluisan, and unanimously approved by the board.

The board appointed Kathy Patacsil (AMS Il) and Richard Gonzalez (HUM II) as compliance officers with a
motion made by Dr. Grossman, seconded by Dr. Vega, and unanimously approved by the board.

Each trustee signed the Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest Policy.
Next Steps:
1. Distribute documents for signature to members not physically present - Syntosha Allen

PATHWAY TO SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHER CERTIFICATION

Mr. Chaluisan explained that funds raised by New Visions created an opportunity for teachers at our
schools who already have an Initial, Professional or Permanent Certification to earn an additional
certification in special education. Ms. Mei added that the program requires a significant time
commitment from teachers.

Next Steps:
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1. Provide update on number of teachers and specific schools participating in the program —
Syntosha Allen

Mr. Zitek asked the board to establish working groups to address the last two items on the agenda:
1. Structure of board and meetings
2. Criteria for selection for student service on the board
Next Steps:
1. Working groups report back to board — Ron Chaluisan, Lili Lynton and Jindra Zitek on Board and
Meeting Structure; Magaly Hicks and Richard Gonzalez on Selection Criteria for Student Service

on Board
Other Next Steps:
1. Draft agendas for February and March board meetings based on feedback from trustees —
Syntosha Allen

Mr. Zitek thanked Mr. Chaluisan and Ms. Mei for the support provided to Stacey King and the staff at
AMS Il during a difficult time. Mr. Chaluisan commended the staff at AMS Il and across the network for
their support and good work.

The public portion of the board meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. and the board went into Executive
Session to discuss labor relations.

Next Steps from Executive Session:
1. Host a Budget Webinar — Ron Chaluisan
2. Class size totals implications for decrease in staffing - Ron Chaluisan
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Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS )
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM 1)

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at the New Visions office on Monday, February 22, 2016
at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was facilitated by Nancy Grossman, chair of the AMS Il and HUM Il Board of Trustees. Ms.
Grossman called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m.

The first order of was business was to defer approval of minutes in the agenda to allow additional
members to arrive.

ATTENDANCE

AMSII/HUM Il Members Present: Peter Cantillo, Ron Chaluisan, David Faber, Nancy Grossman, Jindra
Zitek

AMS II/HUM Il Members Absent: Lili Lynton, Selina Urbina, Edna Vega

New Visions Staff: Syntosha Allen, Jonathan Green, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Lori Mei, Cynthia Rietscha,
Ben Rodriguez

School Staff: Richard Gonzalez (HUM 1), Magaly Hicks (HUM), Bob Hiller (AMS), Stacey King (AMS II)
AMS II/HUM Il Public: John Alderman, Stacy Martin

5 UNIVERSAL PROCEDURES

Mr. Gonzalez distributed a memo that outlined the 5 Universal Procedures. He stated that his
recommendations are based on HUM lIs approach to linking the 5 procedures to a rubric and
accountability system; as well as sharing responsibility for The Procedures with the school leadership
team, faculty and staff, parents and scholars. All constituents accountable to making The Procedures
successful have decreased incidents by 30%.

Mr. Gonzalez shared that the most challenging part of implementing The Procedures is monitoring the
system of implementation. He reported that HUM Il leadership team, SLT and lead teachers (when
possible) norm expectations and provide immediate feedback on classroom visitations, grade book
checks, staff surveys, and data monitoring.

Finally, Mr. Gonzalez expressed how important it is to celebrate the staff on successful implementation
of The Procedures and students on earning high R (citizenship) grades.

Mr. Chaluisan reported that these procedures came about as a result of the schools coming together
during a Network Inquiry Team (NIT) meeting where they expressed concerns about safety. Richard
Gonzalez agreed to lead a group to come up with solutions, which resulted in the 5 Universal
Procedures.



The Board commented that citizenship grades will look good on a transcript; providing a conduct or
citizenship grade is a national trend. Mr. Chaluisan acknowledged that the citizenship grade also informs
a teacher’s ability to provide a positive recommendation for college applications.

Ms. Grossman suggested that all schools use the 5 Universal Procedures, implementing them in a way
that fits the culture of the individual school. She asked Mr. Gonzalez to distribute the memo and be
available to advise schools in the implementation process.

Next Steps:
= Share memo on implementing the 5 Universal Procedures to other schools in the network —
Richard Gonzalez

UPDATE ON SAFETY

Mr. Gonzalez reported that he has worked with Ms. Soler-Mclntosh, Director of Community
Engagement for the New Visions Charter Unit, and political strategist, Peter Kronkondolas, to bring HUM
Il safety concerns to the attention of the Borough President. Mr. Gonzalez expressed concern that since
the last report and subsequent conversations with Mr. Kronkondolas, the NYPD has eliminated school-
based police officers on the campus — this change increases the urgency of contacting the Borough
President’s office.

Mr. Gonzalez also reported briefly meeting Councilwoman Melissa Mark-Viverito when she held her
State of the City address at Gompers High School. He expressed hope that the Councilwoman’s
experience at Gompers will provide more leverage to set up a meeting with her office.

Ms. Martin asked about the AMS Il TAPS program. Mrs. King reported that the Teens and Police Service
Academy is geared towards at-risk kids. The program is led by police officers and detectives. Mrs. King
explained the program offers an opportunity for students to talk about their fears, give their perspective
and for police to respond. She noted that it was nice to have a police presence in the building for a
positive reason.

Ms. Grossman asked Mrs. King to circulate information about the TAPS program to HUM Il and other
schools in the network.

Mr. Hiller reported that Team Diversity is underway. He noted that meetings have been framed as
team-building meetings. Mr. Hiller said he would report back to the board in four months. Ms.
Grossman commended Mr. Hiller on the work he has implemented to build a more cohesive team.

Next Steps:
= Schedule a meeting with the Borough President’s Office, especially the Safety Director, and the

40" Precinct — Richard Gonzalez, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Jindra Zitek
= Distribute information about TAPS Academy to all New Visions Charter High Schools — Stacey
King

BOARD MIEETING STRUCTURE
Ms. Grossman opened the floor for questions and input on the Board Meeting Structure memo.

Ms. Hicks expressed concern about using a new tool to for the Principal Report. Further conservation
resulted in the board requesting Ms. Mei work with the data team to determine the timing for when
data will be distributed to principals for review and to inform their reports, while also being relevant for



board meetings. Mr. Chaluisan suggested principals use the Principals Report as a place to report on
trends since specific data like attendance and suspensions are reported elsewhere in the board packet.
He noted that having data reported in one place also decreases discrepancies in reported data and
reporting dates remain consistent. Mr. Zitek confirmed the board needs reporting dates for data to be
consistent.

The board agreed to implement the recommendations on board meeting structure made by the sub-
committee.

Next Steps:
=  Structure agenda according to the recommendations made by the Board Meeting Structure sub-

committee — Syntosha Allen
=  Consider timing for reporting data. Get input from Magaly Hicks — Lori Mei
= Use Principals Report to report on trends. — Principals
= Submit Agenda items to Syntosha — Trustees, Principals

RE-FORECASTED BUDGET

Ms. Martin made a motion to approve the FY’16 Re-forecasted budget for AMS and HUM. Mr. Zitek
seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the FY’16 Re-forecasted budget for AMS
and HUM.

Mr. Zitek made a motion to approve the FY’16 Re-forecasted budget for AMS Il and HUM Il. Mr. Faber
seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the FY’16 Re-forecasted budget for AMS
Il and HUM II.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Ms. Martin made a motion to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on January 11,
2016. Mr. Alderman seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
board of trustees meeting held on January 11, 2016.

Mr. Zitek made a motion to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on January 11,
2016. Mr. Faber seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
board of trustees meeting held on January 11, 2016.

CRITERIA FOR STUDENT SERVICE ON THE BOARD

Ms. Hicks and Mr. Gonzalez recommended the board use the same criteria used to select students for
Student Council at HUM and the Scholar Advisory Board at HUM Il. They distributed a memo outlining
those criteria.

Mr. Cantillo asked about the number of students to serve on the Board. Mr. Gonzalez suggested one
student from each school serve on the board. The board questioned whether the student can serve on
the Board as a non-voting member. After review of the by-laws, it was determined there was no
information about a student being a non-voting member.

Ms. Hicks expressed concern about students traveling home after board meetings given how late
meetings are adjourned. The board agreed to provide a car service for students to travel home after
board meetings. Ms. Martin wanted to ensure New Visions has appropriate insurance to allow students
be sent home in a car service.



Ms. Martin questioned the 65% average being low criteria for service on the Board. Ms. Hicks explained
that the 65% average allows Student Council to be accessible to special education students.

The board expressed the importance of having a student perspective be represented on the board.
However, the board expressed concern about a student being a voting member of the board; as well as
students being privy to sensitive information about principals and teachers.

Ms. Soler-Mclntosh asked the board to consider that a period of orientation for students is necessary.
Ms. Grossman agreed. She asked Ms. Hicks and Mr. Gonzalez to distribute the criteria for student
selection for consideration by all school leaders and that the sub-committee reports to the board
additional recommendations. Ms. Grossman expressed her belief that students will rise to the occasion.
Mr. Cantillo agreed, noting that this type of service by a student will look good on a college resume.

The board suggested Mr. Gonzalez include information in the criteria that would allow for students not
involved in student council or the advisory board to also be nominated for service on the Board.

Next Steps
= Share the criteria for student participation with each leadership team at each school in the

network, as well as Jennella Young, the chair of the Brooklyn-Queens Board. Collect feedback
and suggestions. Report back to the Board at a future meeting. — Magaly Hicks, Richard Gonzalez
=  Clarify voting status of student trustee — Syntosha Allen, Lori Mei

990 FiLING

Ms. Rietscha reported on the process for creating and reviewing the 990s. She explained that the New
Visions accountant prepared the 990s, they were reviewed by Ms. Rietscha, Mr. Rodriguez, and the
board treasurer.

Ms. Martin agreed that the 990s were ready to be submitted to the IRS and signed form 8879-EO.
Mr. Faber agreed that the 990s were ready to be submitted to the IRS and signed form 8879-EO.
TEACHER ATTRITION/RETENTION

Mr. Chaluisan reported on teacher attrition and retention. He stressed that it was important to shift
concern to “smart” retention — retaining effective teachers and staff.

Mr. Chaluisan encouraged the board to view the results of retention reports as an opportunity to have
conversations about trends, set goals, and develop strategies to retain quality teachers and staff.

Mr. Chaluisan stressed that schools want to keep quality teachers, but we also need to be clear about
who is not being asked back. Research has shown that clear communication with staff that are not good
matches with the school tend to leave without conflict. Ms. Martin agreed that this strategy also builds
confidence with quality staff that they are valued.

Mr. Chaluisan listed other factors for retaining quality staff: providing instructional leadership, paying a
competitive salary, creating career pathways, in addition to clearly stating job expectations and
deliverables (without exaggerating). He acknowledged that AP salaries are not competitive at this point,
which is an issue to be addressed after negotiations with the UFT on teacher salaries are complete.



Mr. Chaluisan also reported that it was difficult to compare how New Visions Charter High Schools
measure up to other charter schools because he could not find public information on highly effective
schools with the same student population as ours. In general, the average rate of attrition is 20-30%. He
suggested the challenge is to determine if this average is appropriate for New Visions Charter Schools.

Mr. Alderman asked about where the qualitative value is presented in the presentation. Mr. Chaluisan
acknowledged that is relevant, but not collected systematically yet.

Ms. Martin stressed the need to reward really good teachers.

Mr. Cantillo asked if protecting “irreplaceables™” or providing bonuses violates contract. Mr. Chaluisan
said no.

Both Mr. Chaluisan and Ms. Grossman stressed that new teachers are more effective than ineffective
teachers with more seniority.

Mr. Rodriguez also noted that some teachers leave because of their direct supervisor. He suggested
investing in Assistant Principals to become really good supervisors.

Mr. Chaluisan reported that variables and baselines have been established with the current retention
numbers presented in the spreadsheet distributed; however, he will talk with principals in upcoming
mid-year performance check-ins about metrics and how to potentially modify them. Mr. Chaluisan
agreed to bring information back to the board based on these conversations.

Ms. Martin stated that there is some urgency to making decisions about this because this is the time of
year when teachers start to look for other opportunities.

Mr. Rodriguez noted that UFT negotiations are still underway.

Next Steps
= Report to Board on baseline metrics for retention — Ron Chaluisan

= Re-circulate “Irreplaceables: Understanding the Real Retention Crisis in America’s Urban
Schools” article — Ron Chaluisan
= Send board school-wide metrics — Ron Chaluisan

DATA

Mr. Zitek asked about the drop in attendance at HUM Il. Mr. Gonzalez explained that challenges with
the student population and Regents week contributed to the drop in attendance. However, he reported
that attendance has been better with the installation of door alarms. Mr. Chaluisan suggested having a
strategy for addressing any potential problem with attendance in the future.

Next Steps
=  Strategy to address dips in attendance — Richard Gonzalez

OTHER
Mr. Alderman asked about the impact Bob Hughes’ departure will have on the schools and New Visions.

! Irreplaceables: Understanding the Real Retention Crisis in America’s Urban Schools. The New Teacher Project. July
30, 2012.



Mr. Chaluisan reported that a committee of the New Visions board, headed by Gary Ginsberg, will
conduct a national search for the next president of New Visions. He stated that the New Visions board
remains committed to raising dollars to open more charter schools, including HUM IV and submitting an
application to for the Vs. Mr. Chaluisan assured the board that the New Visions board is taking into
consideration charter plans that NV and NV Charter are committed to seeing implemented in selecting
the next New Visions president.

Mr. Chaluisan confirmed that May 1* is Bob Hughes’ last day at New Visions; he will start at the Gates
Foundation June 1%,

Mr. Zitek asked that principals continue to report on student recruitment. He suggested the next
meeting include information on next year’s enrollment targets, as well as enrollment strategies to
combat under-enrollment.

The March agenda should include information on class size and CMO Evaluations.

Next Steps
= Recommendations to outsource CMO Evaluation — Syntosha Allen

= Include class size in reports on enrollment and recruitment strategies — Ron Chaluisan

Upon a motion made by Mr. Chaluisan and seconded by Mr. Alderman, the meeting adjourned at 6:47
p.m.
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS )
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM 1)

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at the New Visions office on Monday, March 14, 2016 at 5:00
p.m.

The meeting was facilitated by Jindra Zitek, chair of the AMS and HUM Board of Trustees. Mr. Zitek called the
meeting to order at 5:08 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

AMSII/HUM Il Members Present: Peter Cantillo, Ron Chaluisan, Lili Lynton, Selina Urbina, Jindra Zitek
AMS lI/HUM Il Members Absent: Nancy Grossman, David Faber, Edna Vega

New Visions Staff: Syntosha Allen, Jonathan Green, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Lori Mei, Cynthia Rietscha, Ben
Rodriguez, Joseph Posner

School Staff: Richard Gonzalez (HUM 1), Magaly Hicks (HUM), Anton Pena (AMS), Stacey King (AMS 1)
AMS II/HUM Il Public: Stacy Martin

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Chaluisan made a motion to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on February 22,
2016. Mr. Zitek seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the board of
trustees meeting held on February 22, 2016.

STUDENT OUTREACH, RECRUITMENT AND ENROLLMENT

Mr. Chaluisan distributed a memo on student recruitment, enrollment and registration. It outlined the
expectations for student enrollment and registration for the 2016 “Student Lottery” and “Invitation to Attend”
period. Principals from HUM, AMS Il and HUM II, as well as members of the board, agreed with the information
presented in the memo — accepting a target of 165 incoming 9" grade students.

Ms. Soler-Mclntosh reported on the network-wide supports provided to schools around student recruitment.

She made a distinction between what happens at the school level and what happens on the Charter

Management Organization (CMO) side. Ms. Soler-MclIntosh reported the following:

= Each school strives to receive 1000 applications by April 1st. The schools are on target.

= The Community Engagement (CE) Unit provides support at the New York City High School Fairs. This is the
time of year where we see a boost in applications, especially because students are entering 2™ round
applications. We encourage online applications as well as paper applications.

= The CE team uses various advertising strategies: posting information on the Charter Center website;
conducting an email campaign; using Vanguard, as well as the CE database, for direct mails. Most recently
the direct mail was a last chance postcard.

Ms. Soler-MclIntosh noted that the lotteries for all the schools have been scheduled and will be held at the
school. She explained that hosting the lotteries at the schools is a welcome change because it creates a
connection with families and increases the likelihood of actual enroliment.

Ms. Soler-Mclnstosh, Mr. Chalusian and Ms. King emphasized the importance of the post-lottery work to enroll
students, which includes a congratulations and welcome event; a communication plan for June through August;
and each school hiring a full-time temp to do outreach and registration.



In response to questions from the board, Mr. Chaluisan explained that the cost for the full time temp to do
outreach and registration is the approximate cost of one student, $13,000. In addition, he explained that New
Visions could house the individual who would do this work over the summer.

Next Steps
*  For the 2016-2017 school year, accept 165 incoming 9" graders and move toward 150 10" graders,

depending on number of applications received - Principals
»  Present a budget for 2016-2017 based on accepting 165 incoming 9" graders — Cynthia Rietscha
=  Compare applications received March 2016 to March 2015 — Jennie Soler-Mcintosh
=  Share PowerPoint with Board — Syntosha Allen

BOARD BUSINESS

Ms. Soler-Mclntosh updated the board about the status of opening HUM IV. She reported that the school is
proposed to be co-located with Jean Nuzzi Middle School in building Q109. The possibility of the co-location of a
middle school with a high school has been the basis for some opposition. The Panel for Educational Policy will
vote on the co-location April 20" — the school will open at this location based on the outcome of this vote.

Ms. Mei distributed a memo and gave an overview of the charter renewal process for AMS Il and HUM Il.

Ms. Mei reported that delaying board reports until Principals have an opportunity to review it would result in a
two-month lag in several data points. This information was shared with the Board Chairs who determined that
no changes to current timelines should be made at this time.

Ms. Allen gave a brief outline of the processes to conduct both the Charter Management Organization (CMO)
Evaluation and the Board Assessment Survey, which are required by charter authorizers.

Next Steps
= Distribute to the board information from the AMS and HUM renewal process — Lori Mei

PRINCIPALS’ REPORTS

The board asked principals to clarify varying aspects in the Principals’ Reports, including: Regents pass rates for
general education as well as special education students, chronic absenteeism, discussion-based teaching, and
leveraging relationships with elected officials.

The board commended principals on the depth and breadth of positive programs and activities happening at the
schools.

Next Steps:
= Explain Regents metrics — Ron Chaluisan

APRIL AGENDA

The board decided that the focus for the April board meeting will be Teacher Retention. Updates on the
following topics should be included on the April agenda: Student recruitment and Enrollment strategies; charter
renewal process; CMO Evaluation and Board Assessment Survey recommendations; and Criteria for student
service on the board.

Mr. Chaluisan suggested forming a sub-committee on College Support.

The public meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m. The board entered into Executive Session to discuss labor matters
and a student issue.



f,/ New Visions

Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS 1)
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM 1)

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at AMS Il on Monday, April 11, 2016 at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was facilitated by Nancy Grossman, chair of the AMS Il and HUM Il Board of Trustees. Dr. Grossman
called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

AMSII/HUM Il Members Present: Peter Cantillo, Ron Chaluisan, Nancy Grossman, Lili Lynton, Selina Urbina, Jindra
Zitek

AMS II/HUM Il Members Absent: David Faber, Stacy Martin, Edna Vega

New Visions Staff: Syntosha Allen, Jonathan Green, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Lori Mei, Cynthia Rietscha

School Staff: Richard Gonzalez (HUM 1), Magaly Hicks (HUM), Bob Hiller (AMS), Stacey King (AMS II)

AMS II/HUM Il Public: John Alderman

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Cantillo made a motion to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on March 14, 2016.
Mr. Chaluisan seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the board of
trustees meeting held on March 14, 2016.

FoLLow-UpP

FY ’17 Budget

Conversations with schools have begun and a draft will be presented to the board in May for consideration and
final vote should happen in June.

Mr. Chaluisan suggested that the Director of School Operations at each school participate in all the discussions
about the budget, including the presentation at the board meeting.

The board suggested that Ms. Rietscha and Mr. Chaluisan work with the treasurers and chairs of each board on
preliminary budget discussions in preparation for a presentation to the full board.

CMO Evaluation

Mr. Chaluisan explained that the evaluation is part of compliance requirements of the authorizer to ensure that
New Visions is providing services satisfactorily according to the services outlined in the Educational Services
Agreement. The evaluation will consist of a survey to school leadership, analysis of responses and a report and
presentation to the board.

The board authorized the chairs to review the vendor recommendations made by Stacy Martin an Syntosha Allen,
and to make the final decision.

Next Steps
=  Preliminary budget presentation to board chairs and treasurers — Cynthia Rietscha

=  Ensure DSOs are part of budget presentations to the board along with principals
= Inform the board of the final selection for the CMO Evaluation — Nancy Grossman, Jindra Zitek

FOCUS: SMART RETENTION




Principals explained in detail why teachers left after July 2015. Mr. Chaluisan presented an analysis of where the
schools are using the Irreplaceables as a framework, and a draft for a 3-year Smart Retention plan.

The board and principals raised questions and concerns about how to move the implementation of the plan
forward, noting that future conversations should include: coaching on how to remove teachers; how school-wide
measures figured into the plan; root cause underlying turnover; role of surveys and exit interviews; length of
school day for students as well as teachers; how student athletes are impacted by the length of the school day.

Next steps:
= Review Smart Retention plan for vote at May meeting - Board

FEATURE ScHoOL: AMS I

Ms. King described the registration protocol she plans to use at AMS Il to enroll 165 ot graders. New strategies
include hiring a school coordinator dedicated to registration and recruitment; welcome letters from the Class of
2016 in June; welcome barbecue in June; welcome letters from the Class of 2019 — who will then serve as Big
Brothers and Big Sisters throughout the school year; and a Big Brothers Big Sisters Meet and Greet Ice Cream
Social during Summer Bridge.

The board suggested that instead of letters from the Class of 2019, a postcard or a text message might be better
received.

Ms. King reported that she expects approximately 150 families to attend the lottery; and certainly more are
expected at the welcome barbecue.

The board expressed support for Ms. King’s registration strategy.
BOARD BUSINESS

Student Recruitment

Ms. Soler-Mclntosh reported that schools have received over a 1,000 applications inclusive of both 9" and 10"
grade, and are still getting more post-marked by the April 1** deadline. She reminded the board that they are
invited to attend the lotteries, which are happening at each school; and explained that the lotteries generate seat
offers by computer.

Ms. Soler-MclIntosh also explained that our network-wide system allows for a child to receive a seat offer at more
than one charter school because the lotteries are independent. However, families may only register at one
school, thereby releasing the seat at any other school where they were selected.

Principals updated the board about who they have hired to focus on student registration.

Charter Renewal

Ms. Mei reported that the application for renewal for AMS Il and HUM Il is due August 1** with the academic
portion due in October. She reported that she is working with Ms. King and Mr. Gonzalez to compile information
needed to complete the application, calling attention to the Status of Renewal Application Tasks included in the
board packet.

ESA Agreement

Dr. Grossman reported meeting with the schools’ lawyer, Marion Katzive - along with Selina Urbina, Stacy Martin,
Jindra Zitek and Lori Mei — to review the current Educational Services Agreement (ESA). The sub-committee
suggested changes mostly related to insurance and liability — a revised red-lined version of the ESA will be
available before the next meeting. The sub-committee will make a recommendation to the board for a vote at
the May meeting.



It was agreed that the principals’ statement, provided by Richard Gonzalez, will be emailed to Dr. Grossman for
the sub-committee to review, prior to final board review and approval of the ESA.

Ms. Mei also pointed out the compliance calendar, which was distributed as part of the board meeting resources,
at the request of the board sub-committee.

HR Vetting
Mr. Chaluisan explained that the HR department completes a criminal investigation that includes fingerprinting,
checking references and a background check completed by a third party for all prospective candidates.

Reporting Metrics

Mr. Chaluisan reported that he is engaged in a process with the operations team to look at all the data
being reported to the board in order to consolidate information while also displaying it across all
schools in the network. The format we are considering will report on student population, personnel,
finance and academics.

Next Steps
= Send redlined ESA to all members of the board and principals — Lori Mei

=  Recommendation, one statement generated by all four schools, about New Visions services — Richard
Gonzalez

=  Share other upcoming contracts with the Board — Lori Mei

® Include Reporting Metrics on July agenda — Syntosha Allen

PRINCIPALS’ REPORTS
The board congratulated Mr. Gonzalez on his students’ college acceptances and scholarship awards. Mr.
Gonzalez commended Ms. Forman, HUM II's college advisor, on her hard work.

The board commented on dips in attendance and asked principals to ensure that attendance is taken every day,
every period and that someone specific is attending to attendance.

Ms. Hicks expressed concern about attendance in light of new admits late in the year, transient students and the
effect of trips on attendance.

Next Steps:
= Explain Regents metrics — Ron Chaluisan

Labor Issues
Mr. Chaluisan asked that the board consider granting AMS Il the same terms for teachers and staff as were
negotiated for AMS, HUM and HUM Il in the UFT contract.

After some conversation and brief Executive Session discussion, the board voted, with Mr. Chaluisan abstaining,
to grant AMS Il the same terms as those for AMS, HUM and HUM IL.

Next Steps
= Disseminate timeline (and actual communication) for communicating decision about AMS Il labor

relations terms — Ron Chaluisan
MAY AGENDA
The board decided that the following items should be part of the May agenda: FY 17 Budget Presentation and

Review, Smart Retention proposal review and vote.

The public meeting adjourned at 7:01 p.m.



(,/ New Visions

Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS )
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM 1)

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at HUM on Monday, May 16, 2016 at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was facilitated by Jindra Zitek, chair of the AMS and HUM Board of Trustees. Mr. Zitek called
the meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

AMSII/HUM Il Members Present: Peter Cantillo, Ron Chaluisan, Nancy Grossman, Lili Lynton, Stacy Martin,
Selina Urbina, Edna Vega (via video-conference), Jindra Zitek

Members Absent: David Faber

New Visions Staff: Syntosha Allen, Jennie Soler-Mclntosh, Lori Mei, Cynthia Rietscha

School Staff: Mike Davis (HUM), James Gilabert (HUM), Richard Gonzalez (HUM II), Magaly Hicks (HUM),
Bob Hiller (AMS), Stacey King (AMS 1), Chris Mangum (HUM), Frank Parrino (HUM), Anton Pena (AMS),
Adrian Surgeon (HUM), Emily Zaeske (HUM II)

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Chaulisan made a motion to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on April 11,
2016. Ms. Lynton seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
board of trustees meeting held on April 11, 2016.

Dr. Grossman made a motion to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on April 11,
2016. Ms. Urbina seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
board of trustees meeting held on April 11, 2016.

FoLLow-Up

ESA Contract

Dr. Grossman presented the ESA Contract subcommittee’s recommendation to approve the ESA contract.
She explained that the feedback from principals about the services provided by the CMO does not affect
the status of the contract, but will be discussed during Executive Session.

Mr. Zitek asked for a motion to approve the ESA Contract for AMS Il and HUM II, but not execute until the
charter renewal is approved. Ms. Martin made a motion, Ms. Lynton seconded the motion, and the board
voted to approve with ESA Contract with Mr. Chaluisan recusing himself.

Charter Renewal

Dr. Mei gave an update on the status of attachments and narratives for the renewal application. She noted
that deadlines shown in the report are internal, designed to keep everyone on pace, as well as give the
Board an opportunity to review the application in preparation for the interview that will be a part of the
renewal process.

Dr. Mei called attention to the narrative on Board Oversight and Governance. She asked the board to
review it and provide feedback to her.

Dr. Mei, in response to a question from Mr. Cantillo, explained that though the application is different from
previous applications with a different authorizer, she is confident in the team’s ability to meet all deadlines.



Mr. Chaluisan noted that the state interviews the board based on information submitted in the renewal
application. The interview is very important, especially in light of the overall poor report from the Mid-
Term Site Visit. Mr. Chaluisan will share the report as well as the responses by Mrs. King and Mr. Gonzalez.

CMO Evaluation

Ms. Martin reported that she and David Briggs, Trustee of the Brooklyn and Queens schools’ board,
reviewed proposals from groups that responded to the request for a firm to conduct the CMO Evaluation.
All of the proposals were largely in the same price range. However, they chose Quantum Governance to
conduct the CMO Evaluation because it is a governance organization whose proposal was well organized
and added phases (at no additional cost) of work that were not requested in the original scope of work, but
that seemed important. Ms. Martin explained that the final presentation will not be in person since
Quantum Governance is located in Virginia.

Mr. Chaluisan shared that Quantum Governance is ready to start. He explained that the CMO Evaluation is
an important aspect of the renewal application.

The board agreed that it is ready to move forward with Ms. Martin’s recommendation for Quantum
Governance to conduct the CMO Evaluation.

Student Recruitment and Registration

Ms. Soler-Mclntosh reported that the schools are doing really well in the enrollment process and they
continue to receive applications daily. She confirmed that the schools’ hiring or re-organizing staff to focus
solely on registration was instrumental to attaining the current registration numbers. In response to
questions from Mr. Zitek, Ms. Soler-Mclntosh also confirmed that schools aim to register 165 ninth graders.

Next Steps
=  Review narrative on Board Governance and give feedback to Lori Mei — all Trustees

= Share AMS Il and HUM Il Mid-Term Site Visit report and principals’ responses — Ron Chaluisan
= Please refrain from submitting handouts at the board meetings to give the board ample to review
material — All

BOARD BUSINESS

2016-2017 Budget

Ms. Rietscha stated that the budgeting process was easier this year, partly because she used a Google-
based template. She gave a brief summary of how to read the budgets, which included a notation about
the budget covering 5 years — current year (CY) and then CY +1, 2, 3 or 4.

Principals and the Director of Operations at each school presented 2016-2017 budgets, highlighting student
enrollment and special education projections; staff headcounts, including new positions; total revenue,
expenses and surpluses; and programmatic highlights.

Mr. Chaluisan and Ms. Rietscha noted that the New Visions model for personnel is 66 for a school with full
enrollment.

The board expressed concern about how changes to the career ladder would affect the budget, especially if
staff are making significant jumps on the ladder. Ms. Rietscha explained that a 3% increase across the
board was included in all school budgets. The board asked about building in 5% as a cushion. Ms. Rietscha
explained that was possible only if a school could afford it and agreed to review the option. Mr. Chaluisan
asked that, for the purpose of budget approval, keep it at 3%. Ms. Urbina asked that the re-forecast
budgets be reviewed before the mid-year point.



Mr. Gonzalez introduced Emily Zaeske as the new Director of School Operations for HUM II.

Mr. Zitek asked for a motion to approve the school budgets for fiscal year 2016-2017, with some follow up
from Ms. Rietscha at the June meeting. Dr. Grossman made a motion to approve the budgets. Ms. Martin

seconded the motion. Mr. Chaluisan abstained from the vote. The board approved the school budgets for

fiscal year 2016-2017.

Next Steps
= Average salary given career ladder — Cynthia Rietscha

=  Budget review considering 5% increases — Cynthia Rietscha

2016-2017 School Calendar

Mr. Chaluisan explained that the New Visions Charter High Schools usually follow the NYC Department of
Education (DOE) calendar because they are co-located in DOE buildings with DOE schools. He noted that
there are no significant changes to the calendar, as compared with last year’s, but that there may be
additional holidays presented and flexibility for snow days are built in.

Mr. Chaluisan also noted that professional development days are considered instructional days because
they are in service of students and instruction-focused.

The board approved the 2016-2017 Calendar with a motion from Ms. Lynton, seconded by Dr. Grossman
and unanimously approved.

FEATURE SCHOOL: HUM
Ms. Hicks, along with various members of the school staff, gave a presentation on CTE programs at HUM.

Ms. Hicks explained that the CTE program was developed in response to a need she saw in the school for
more electives and for students to graduate with viable skills — students who complete CTE programs earn
certifications while in high school.

Next Steps
=  Share the HUM presentation on CTE programs — Magaly Hicks

PRINCIPALS’ REPORTS

Ms. Hicks explained problems her staff were having with PowerSchool and reporting on period attendance.
Mr. Chaluisan expressed a different point of view about the problems with reporting period attendance at
HUM. Dr. Grossman expressed confidence that the issue would be resolved satisfactorily by the parties
involved, outside of the board meeting.

Next Steps
= Include suspensions and restorative justice to a future meeting agenda — Syntosha Allen

MONTHLY REPORTS
Dr. Grossman asked about the dips in attendance at AMS. Mr. Hiller responded that the dip often occurs on
trip days and the school is working on strengthening the culture to alleviate this problem.

Mr. Chaluisan reported that it is clear that the schools have significant work to do around suspensions to
ensure that it is not used as a “go to” form of managing behavior. Additionally, he explained that using
PowerSchool accurately would improve not only the reporting, but also interventions to disruptive
behavior. Mr. Chaluisan pointed out that the objective is to have less than 5% of out of school and in
school suspensions combined.



Ms. Urbina and Dr. Grossman suggested we continue the conversation about suspensions and restorative
justice at a future board meeting. Mr. Chaluisan noted that Mr. Gonzalez started this conversation with
other principals and will be part of new staff summer on-boarding.

The board asked about Regents exam reporting. Mr. Chaluisan stated that Regents happen in June and
results can be presented in September.

Dr. Mei responded to questions from the board about penalties for not meeting targets. She explained that
it is important for schools to show progress towards meeting targets. Additionally, New Visions Charter
Schools should fare well when compared to district schools and other schools with similar demographics.

The board asked to see comparative data. Mr. Chaluisan explained that the board should look at historical
data for New Visions Charter Schools, as access to other schools’ data is difficult to obtain. He also noted,
that monthly review of metrics data by the board and weekly review of data by principals allow for all to
look at schools’ data critically on a regular basis.

Next Steps:
® Include Regents reporting on September agenda — Syntosha Allen

= Review historical data for October agenda — Syntosha Allen, Ron Chaluisan, Lori Mei

JUNE AGENDA

The board agreed that the focus for the June board meeting would be Smart Retention. Other follow up
and board business would include the 2016-2017 Budget, Board Assessment, CMO Evaluation and Board
Retreat. The executive session would happen at the beginning of the meeting.

LABOR RELATIONS

Mr. Chaluisan reported that changes reflected in the UFT Contract have gone into effect at all seven New
Visions Charter High Schools. He shared that communication about retroactive pay increases and other
changes are currently in process.

Dr. Grossman commended New Visions on the responsiveness to applying the changes in the UFT Contract,
not only to unionized schools, but to all network schools.

Mr. Zitek asked about who answers teachers’ human resources questions. Mr. Chaluisan answered that
teachers can first go his or her immediate supervisor, the school human resource liaison, then finally the
New Visions Human Resources Department.

The public meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m. and the board moved into Executive Session with school
principals to discuss the ESA Contract.



(,/ New Visions

Charter High Schools

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il (AMS )
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities Il (HUM Il)

Minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held at HUM Il on Monday, June 13, 2016 at 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was facilitated by Dr. Nancy Grossman, chair of the AMS Il and HUM |l Board of Trustees. Dr.
Grossman called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

AMSII/HUM Il Members Present: Peter Cantillo, Ron Chaluisan, Nancy Grossman, Lili Lynton, Stacy Martin,
Selina Urbina, Jindra Zitek

Members Absent: Edna Vega

New Visions Staff: Syntosha Allen, Jonathan Green, Lori Mei, Cynthia Rietscha

School Staff: Harold Butler (HUM 1), Richard Gonzalez (HUM l1), Magaly Hicks (HUM), Bob Hiller (AMS),
Stacey King (AMS II), Grace Starr (HUM II), Gina Wright (HUM Il), Emily Zaeske (HUM II)

Public: John Alderman (video-conference)

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES
The board voted to approve the minutes of the board of trustees meeting held on May 16, 2016 — Mr.
Chaluisan was not present for the approval of the minutes.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Executive Session was held with the entire board and school principals. Mr. Chaluisan recused himself.

FoLLow-Up

AMS Il and HUM Il Charter Renewal

Dr. Mei gave an update on the status of attachments and narratives for the renewal applications. She
noted that the deadline for the final submissions is August 1. Dr. Mei stressed the importance of having
quorum at the July board meeting in order to approve the renewal applications. She and Mr. Chaluisan laid
out the process to facilitate review of the application for approval at the July board meeting.

Dr.Grossman asked the board for any feedback regarding the Renewal Application sections that were
distributed prior to the meeting. She suggested that in the AMS Il application Section1 — Benchmark 3,
Safety be discussed further; and in the HUM Il Section 1 — Benchmark 2, Teaching and Learning needed to
be expanded and given more attention.

CMO Evaluation and Board Assessment

Ms. Martin reported that the CMO Evaluation process is underway. The next steps include scheduling the
focus groups and follow up calls with the board committee. Ms. Martin also shared that though the
evaluation may not be complete in time to include results in the renewal application, the survey may
possibly be included in the renewal application.

The board assessment would be an electronic survey distributed through email.



Student Recruitment and Registration

Dr. Mei reported that the schools are doing really well in the enrollment process and they continue to
receive applications daily. She shared anecdotal information about the Community Engagement team’s
research on making contact with prospective families — it takes four tries to reach parents.

The board discussed enrollment numbers.

Next Steps
=  Review renewal applications narrative and give feedback to Lori Mei — all Trustees

= Share AMS Il and HUM Il Mid-Term Site Visit report and principals’ responses — Ron Chaluisan

BOARD BUSINESS

Complaint Policy

Dr. Mei explained that the previous complaint policy did not have a detailed outlined procedure for parents
to submit grievances. Dr. Grossman expressed that the reason for the document changes was to create a
series of clearly defined and expanded steps to the policy.

Mr. Cantillo made a motion to approve the complaint policy. Ms. Lynton seconded the motion. The board
unanimously voted to approve the complaint policy.

Discipline Code

Dr. Mei explained that the changes to the discipline were two-fold: to allow for the actualization of a
Discipline Review Board that should include students; and disciplinary action based on a specific incident
versus a pattern of lesser infractions, which can be considered anecdotally.

Dr. Grossman noticed the asterisk that stated no hearing was necessary for some specific behaviors and
asked that clarification be given to the board on the legal term “imminent danger”. After further discussion
about DSO training, level of infractions that come before the board, and weapons, the board unanimously
voted to approve the Discipline Code with a motion made by Mr. Cantillo and seconded by Ms. Lynton.

Next Steps
= Disseminate additional information about what constitutes “imminent danger” — Lori Mei

Focus: SMART RETENTION

The board agreed to move forward with the 3-year process for Smart Retention outlined by Mr. Chaluisan.
Dr. Grossman asked schools and New Visions to focus on identifying the top performers (i.e. Irreplaceables)
and developing a low cost retention plan/strategy.

The board discussed rating existing and new teachers as well as a system for tracking retention.

The board asked for regular reports about retention.

Next Steps
=  Principals Identify irreplaceables and present low cost retention plan to keep these teachers -

Principals

FEATURE ScHooL: HUM I
Mr. Gonzalez introduced HUM Il staff members Gina Wright, Gracy Starr, Emily Zaeske and Harold Butler,
who presented on Transforming Advisory through Peer Leadership.

The HUM Il staff answered questions from the board at the end of the presentation. Staff shared that peer
leaders are juniors and seniors. They explained that an unexpected outcome has been that the juniors and



seniors who lead peer groups have developed an empathy for teachers, and have started to regulate peer
behaviors in class. Ms. Starr also reported that beyond leading student life seminars, peer leaders can also
serve in a role to observe and give feedback on seminars.

Dr. Gross offered congratulations on this program and expressed to see similar programs at other schools.

School-Wide Measures

Jonathan Green explained that the state of New York requires that schools have evaluative criteria as part
of the Race to the Top initiative. School-wide Measures —and the process for developing them —are
unique evaluative criteria for New Visions Charter High Schools. New Visions Charter Unit collaborated with
schools to establish goals with larger priorities. The measures are the same as last year’s; however, the
rigor has increased.

Mr. Green and Mr. Chaluisan explained school-wide measures moves away from compliance and allows for
a deep owning of the work no matter the role in schools.

Mr. Green and Mr. Chaluisan noted that more work is being done to norm around writing rubrics and
getting baseline information, which mostly exists for math. However, they noted that a system of
interventions is not yet in place.

Board Retreat
Ms. Lynton volunteered to be on the Board Retreat committee.

The board decided to hold the regularly scheduled Board meeting on September 19" in addition to the
Board Retreat, most likely to be scheduled for September 12™. Ms. Rietscha noted that the board would
need to review the audit during the September board meeting.

AP Salary
The board agreed that the topic of AP salaries need more time on a future agenda. They asked that Ms.

Rietscha consider the scale for increases after looking at retention and effective rating.

The meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.



New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science Il
Enrollment and Retention Efforts

AMS Il uses several strategies to attract a student population that is similar in demographics to
that of community school district (CSD) 8 where the school is located. We are committed to
attracting and retaining at-risk students including economically disadvantaged, English
Language Learners and students with disabilities by offering a high-quality educational program;
hiring and training highly qualified teachers, and communicating regularly with families. To date
in 2015-2016, we have been successful in attracting a proportionately higher percentage of
English Language Learners and students eligible for free and reduced lunch but have fallen
short of enrolling the targeted percentage of students with disabilities. We have been successful
in retaining a proportionate percentage of economically disadvantaged students but we have not
retained SWDs and ELLs at the levels required. During the next charter term, we must
increase our efforts to enroll and retain students from these subgroups.

To do so, AMS Il will continue to employ multiple strategies and design specific programmatic
elements to ensure the success of targeted students. Part of our overall strategy is to ensure
that all students, whether or not they have special needs, feel supported and thrive
academically. AMS Il has an Associate Director of Special Education who supports five special
education certified teachers. Together with our special education department, our Associate
Director coordinates special education services at AMS Il including, academic support, related
services, IEP writing, compliance and the coordination of para-professionals as needed. It
addition to our integrated co-teaching model for special education, AMS Il provides the Wilson
Reading and the Wilson Just Words programs as a literacy intervention for identified students.
AMS Il also has two TESOL certified teachers who support our English Language Learners. At
AMS Il we adopt both a “push-in” and “pull-out” model for ELL support including ELA classes
which are co-taught with a TESOL certified teacher (push-in) and small reading intervention
groups taught by a TESOL certified teacher (pull-out) to support our ELL students. In addition,
we support and encourage students in their native language and culture by offering Native
Language Arts at AMS Il. At the network level, New Visions has recognized the need to provide
additional support to our at-risk students by adding a Director of Special Education and creating
a team that includes a Compliance Specialist as well as an Intervention Specialist that will
support our school in the coming years.

At the time of enrollment, our staff meet with the family of any student with a disability to review
the student’s IEP and to make sure that a family understands the supports that the school
provides. Many AMS Il staff members are bilingual and assist our Spanish families with
translation during these meetings. Families also complete a Home Language Identification
Survey (HLIS) at this time. This survey helps to identify students that may need English
language support. Students that may need support in learning English are administered the
New York State Identification Test for English Language Learners (NYSITELL). The results from
the NYSITELL determine students’ eligibility for English as a Second Language/English as a
New Language (ESL/ENL) services.

Lastly, our Associate Director of Special Education and AP supervising special education review
students' academic progress at each progress report period and make adjustments to the
supports provided to general education teachers. Adjustments may include professional
development in appropriately accommodating and modifying curriculum and pedagogy to meet
the needs of students with disabilities. Similarly, school administrators review ELL students'
academic progress and NYSESLAT results to make adjustments to the supports for ELL
students, which may include professional development in scaffolding content for ELLS. In



addition, the Board of Trustees reviews specific metrics related to our Special Education and
ELL population to ensure the progress of students in these populations.

We have also developed several additional strategies outlined in Attachment M that we will
utilize during the next charter term in order to support AMS Il in achieving enrollment and
retention targets moving forward.

Maintaining Sufficient Enrolilment Demand

AMS Il conducts extensive outreach to community school district 8 and to the surrounding
districts to inform families and community members about the school. Our recruitment process
begins in September for the following school year by making the application available to families
to apply both online and by mail. This allows us extensive time to build relationships with
interested families prior to the lottery in April. We ensure that we have a sufficient applicant pool
to fill our seats post-lottery by focusing on several recruitment efforts including participating in
the citywide and borough-wide high school fairs hosted by the New York City Department of
Education; conducting middle school visits to AMS Il and Principal presentations and visits to
local middle schools; direct mailing campaigns to over 17,000 eighth graders residing in the
Bronx; street outreach; hosting open houses for interested families and students; as well as
participation in local community events; partnering with community-based organizations and
social service networks. AMS Il has built relationships and conducted outreach to middle
schools and key community-based locations in community school district 8 and surrounding
districts. Engagement includes meetings with middle school staff and students, convening of
parent information and student recruitment sessions/fairs/PTA meetings that introduce AMS Il to
students and families. AMS Il was able to present to approximately eight middle schools in and
around Bronx district 8 and hosted five different middle schools for a high school visit to AMS I
during the 2015-2016 school-year. The Principal and her recruitment staff continue to build
relationships with feeder middle schools, including Jonas Bronck Academy and Kappa llI.
Experience indicates that face-to-face contact with middle school staff, students and parents is
the most effective outreach since these interactions create a comfortable and safe environment
for families to ask questions that are particular to the needs of their children.

AMS Il also hosts information sessions and open houses to further inform families and the
community about the school and the admissions process. All information sessions and open
houses include the dissemination of recruitment material and enrollment applications as well as
a question and answer period, a school tour and individual consultation with interested families.
These are held at the school and are publicized widely through the dissemination of flyers and
postcards to families as well as on the school’'s webpage www.newvisions.org/AMSII through
our network site. Using our website as a method to inform families of our upcoming events is
useful given that the network site received over 15,000 hits during this recruitment season.
Families are also encouraged to visit the school to see classes in action and meet currently
enrolled students.

To fill any student vacancies, separate waiting lists are maintained for the ninth and tenth grade.
The random lottery used for student admission also serves to place students in preferential
order on these waitlists. AMS Il will fill a vacancy in the ninth and tenth grades when
unexpected attrition occurs using the randomly assigned waitlist. To fill an open seat, the school
contacts the parent or guardian of the student next on the appropriate waitlist by phone, mail
and email (if applicable). Reasonable attempts are made to contact the family of the first
student on the waitlist to determine whether the student remains interested in enrolling at the
school before proceeding to the next name on the list. If attempts to contact the student’s
parents/guardians are unsuccessful, the school may remove that student from the waitlist. The


http://www.newvisions.org/AMSII

school maintains documentation of attempts made to contact the parents/guardians of any
student removed from the waitlist.

Recruitment Strategies and Program Services to Attract and Retain Subgroups

AMS 1, in conjunction with the New Visions network, takes additional steps to attract students
with Individualized Educational Plans (IEPs), English Language Learners (ELLs) and students
who are eligible to participate in the federal Free and Reduced Price Lunch (FRPL) program.
AMS 11 carries out this outreach within community school district 8 and the surrounding districts
of 11 and 12. AMS Il benefits from the New Visions network’s connections with agencies and
organizations that support families of students with special needs, as well as our own
partnerships to ensure that student application information is available for distribution to their
families. Additionally, New Visions has created a database of over 200 partner organizations
that supports families throughout the Bronx and NYC including organizations that provide social
services to high-need families such as those in the foster care and shelter system. The school
has connected with them via mailings and emails to promote AMS II's application and
information about our recruitment process. Targeted and specific efforts have also been made
within community school district 8 to ensure that families within CSD 8 that may patrticipate in
the federal FRPL program have an opportunity to apply.

Furthermore, New Visions in collaboration with AMS I, has developed a family-friendly and
accessible information brochure regarding support services in place for students. The brochure,
Serving our Students: English Language Learners (ELLs) and students with Individualized
Education Plans (IEP) or Section 504 Plans is an example of this work. This brochure outlines
the New Visions network’s guiding principles for supporting our students by putting in place
services such as bilingual electives, integrated co-teaching model (ICT) and special education
teacher support services (SETSS). This brochure has been translated into Spanish, French and
Haitian Creole to facilitate accessibility for families. AMS Il has found the brochure particularly
useful during outreach events such as citywide and borough high school fairs as it promotes
conversation between school staff and prospective families of high-need students.

In addition, the New Visions website http://www.newvisions.org/apply, which is available in
English and Spanish, offers families the opportunity to apply online or to download the
application, available in English and Spanish. In addition, we use the NYC Charter Center’s
Common Application, which is a paid service to ensure that families that might not speak
English or Spanish have access to our application. This common application is available
Spanish, French, Haitian-Creole, Russian, Urdu, Arabic, Bengali, Korean, Chinese and English.
The NYC Charter Center’'s Common Application is accessible via the NYC DOE’s website and
the NYC Charter Center Website http://www.nyccharterschools.org/. The applications are also
available at the school and at community outreach events and interested families may apply
directly at the school or call the New Visions main network office to apply over the phone.



http://www.nyccharterschools.org/
http://www.newvisions.org/apply
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Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Entry 12 Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Regents

authorized charter schools. Schools should provide, for teachers and

administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2015; the
FTE for added staff from jJuly 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and the FTE for any
departed staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 using the two tables

provided.

2015-16 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on FTE Teachers

June 30, 2015 Departed
7/1/15 -
6/30/16

32 18

FTE Teachers
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/15
- 6/30/16

18

2015-16 Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators

Positions on Departed

June 30, 2015 7/1/15 -
6/30/16

3 0

Thank you

FTE
Administrators
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/15
- 6/30/16

1

1of1

FTE Teachers
Added in New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

8

FTE
Administrators
Added in New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

2

FTE of Teachers
on June 30,
2016

40

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
June 30, 2016



ﬁ Entry 13 Uncertified Teachers

Created: 07/21/2016
Last updated: 07/22/2016

Page 1

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online
portal for compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for
teaching staff qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and
5 half time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column
applies to a particular teacher, please select one column for the FTE count.

Staff Qualifications (June 30, 2016)

Note: Columns should sum to the FTE count of Teachers on June 30, 2016, and each
teacher should be in only one column.

1. FTE Count of Uncertified Teachers (6-30-15) 0

2. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 5
classroom teaching experience (6-30-15)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured
or tenure track college faculty (6-30-15)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (6-30-15)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 0
experience (6-30-15)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit

into any of the prior four categories 11

Total 16.0

Thank you.

1of1



ORGANIZATIONAL CHART: New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Sciencettt
Last update 6/14/16 Admininstrative Resp.
'1. 50% Instructionally focuss

.2. 25% Organizational Mgt.
3. 25% Flex
Direct responsibilities
Principal, Stacey King . i
:School Leadership Team
EManagemetnt of Ins. Team
‘Board
| AP, oth Copeland II AP, 10th Downing AP, 11th Rivera " AP, 12th Manessis |
9th grade/ELA “ 10th grade/Social Studies Ed/ESL/ELL (Foreign Language) “ 12th grade/Math
ELA 10th & 11th grade grade Gov & Eco, Global and US Lab) [| Health/Phys Education (All grades) Math Alegrabra
ELA 9 Genre 12th grade/US) grades) 11th grade
ELA 12th grade History, 10th grade grade Math Algebra 9th grade
ELA 11th grade History, 9th Grade grade grade
ELA 10th & 11th grade grade Science, 10th & 12th grade 10th & 12th grade
grade History, 9th & 10th grade 11th & 12th grade grade
Theater, 9th & 11th grade US History, Global 9th grade Earth Science,9th, 11th, 12th grade ||Algebra; 10th & 12th Grade
ELA 9th grade US History grade ISAT Math Prep, 12th grade
grade &10th grade Physical Education, All grades Grade
ELA, ELA 9th School Counselor, 10th Grade Living Enviornment 12th grade
SPED Teacher Humanaties Teacher Global 10, US; 10th & 11th grade
&11th grade
grade
grade
Living Environment 10th grade
9, Film/Media, 9th & 11th grade
EDirect responsibilities
ESchooI Leadership Team
‘Hearing Officer
EManagement of Ops Team
:Budget
EAnnuaI Report
‘Board
——
Bu_siness Manager School CoordMor School Dean Manager Manager Familx Enﬂagement | Secret!a:y (Principa_l)_
School Program Program, Moves/furniture/repairs, Arrival & Dismissal Carts Internships iling
Earl Lezama- School Assi 1| |Melida Arias - School Assi it Assistant Giselle Rodriguez - Receptionist |[(Gina Rosario Lrincipal
Copies, Mailings, Supplies, larrival and dismissal. floor dean afterschool program calls, lengagement,
Indiana Roman \Willie Alvarez, School Assi Erika Mattey
Mailings, gymnasium) |Student Recruitment

The staffing plan is expected to remain the same as indicated in this chart (with the exception of hiring a DSO) since the school has reached full maturity. Only replacement positions will be hired in future
years.



New Visions Charter High Schools

School Start Date
Thursday, September 8th

180 Days Required by NYSED (September-June instructional days, Regents days, and PD days total 181 days)
September — June:

° 166 instructional days

° 12 Regents days (including rating days & RCT)

o 3 professional development days (September 7" January 30" June 8
> Last day of school is June 28™

th)

PSAT / SAT & ACT Testing Dates

PSAT: depending on the PSAT model chosen by each school, exams may be administered Oct. 19" and/or April 5th
SAT: April 5™ — NYCDOE Citywide Initiative SAT Testing for 11% graders

ACT: April 8" exam required of all 11" graders / June 10" exam make-up date for 11" graders that missed April exam

SAT: May 6™ exam required of all 11% graders / June 3" exam make-up dates for 11 graders that missed May exam

Additional Assessment Windows

Fall Performance Series Reading for all 9™ and all 10" graders that have lower than a 1200 Lexile level: August 22— September 30"
Spring Performance Series Reading for all 9" and all 10" graders: March 22" — May 26"

Spring ACT Aspire (ELA, Math and Science) for all 9" and all 10" graders: April 24™ — May 19"

NYSESLAT: TBD

Update Revisions

6/29/16 — All assessment windows (Performance Series and ACT Aspire) added to cover/summary page of official calendar

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.



July 2016

New Visions Charter High Schools

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Holiday Holiday

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Bronx Board Meeting - |Brooklyn/Queens Board
PM Meeting - PM

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.



August 2016

New Visions Charter High Schools

. sun [ mon [ Tue | Wed [ T [ Fi_ [ sa
31 1 2 3 4 5 6

CMO On-boarding for [CMO On-boarding for |CMO On-boarding for |[CMO On-boarding for |[CMO On-boarding for
New Staff New Staff New Staff New Staff New Staff
New Teacher Report
Date: ALL SCHOOLS
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
CMO On-boarding for
Late Hires
School-based Staff On-boarding
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board [August Regents Exams |August Regents Exams [August Regents Rating
PM Meeting — PM Day
Returning Teacher
Report Date: ALL
SCHOOLS
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31
Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




September 2016

New Visions Charter High Schools

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Labor Day — No School No School for Students |First Day of School
In-school Professional
Development Day
1 2
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
Eid al-Adha — No School
3 4 5 6
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board
PM Meeting — PM
7 8 9 10 11
25 26 27 28 29 30 1
12 13 14 15 16
Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




October 2016

New Visions Charter High Schools

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Rosh Hashanah — No Rosh Hashanah — No BEDS Day
School School
17 18 19
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Columbus Day — No Yom Kippur — No School |DSO Convening
School
20 21 22
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Brooklyn/Queens Board [PSAT Exam
Meeting — PM
23 24 25 26 27
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Bronx Board Meeting — |[Progress Reports (T1)
PM
28 29 30 31 32
30 31
33

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




November 2016

New Visions Charter High Schools

34 35 36 37
|6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Election Day — No Veteran’s Day — No
School School
38 39 40
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
41 42 43 44 45
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board Thanksgiving — No Thanksgiving — No
PM Meeting — PM School School
46 a7 48
27 28 29 30
49 50 51

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




December 2016

New Visions Charter High Schools

52 53
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
End of Trimester #1 Beginning of Trimester
H2
54 55 1 2 3
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
DSO Convening
4 5 6 7 8
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board
PM Meeting — PM
Report Cards (T1)
9 10 11 12 13
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break
No School No School No School No School No School

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




January 2017

New Visions Charter High Schools

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Winter Break
No School
14 15 16 17
I8 9 10 11 12 13 14
18 19 20 21 22
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Martin Luther King Jr.  |Brooklyn/Queens Board
Day — No School Meeting — PM
23 24 25 26
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Bronx Board Meeting — [Regents Regents Regents Regents
PM
27
29 30 31
No School for Students
Regents Scoring (if
needed)
Professional o8
Development Day

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




February 2017

New Visions Charter High Schools

1 2 3 4
Progress Reports (T2)
29 30 31
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
32 33 34 35 36
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
DSO Convening
37 38 39 40 41
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
President’s Day — No Mid-Winter Break — No |Mid-Winter Break — No |Mid-Winter Break — No [Mid-Winter Break — No
School School School School School
26 27 28
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board
PM Meeting — PM
42 43

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




March 2017

New Visions Charter High Schools

Tue Wed Thu
1 2 3 4
44 45 46
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
SAT Exam for 11" Grade
Students
47 48 49 50 51
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
End of Trimester #2
52 53 54 55 56
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Beginning of Trimester |Brooklyn/Queens Board
#3 Meeting — PM
Bronx Board Meeting —
PM
1 2 3 4 5
26 27 28 29 30 31 1
Report Cards (T2)
6 7 8 9 10

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




April 2017

New Visions Charter High Schools

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11" Grade SAT Exam ACT Exam for 11" Grade
Students (official date
for school accountability
11 12 13 14 15plan)
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Spring Break — No Spring Break — No Spring Break — No Spring Break — No Spring Break — No
School School School School School
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Spring Break — No Spring Break — No DSO Convening
School School
16 17 18
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board
PM Meeting — PM
19 20 21 22 23
30
Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




May 2017

New Visions Charter High Schools

1 2 3 4 5 6
SAT Exam for 11" Grade
Progress Reports (T3) sty dents (official date
for school accountability
plan)
24 25 26 27 28
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
29 30 31 32 33
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board
PM Meeting — PM
34 35 36 37 38
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
DSO Convening
39 40 41 42 43
28 29 30 31
Memorial Day — No
School
44 45

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.




June 2017

New Visions Charter High Schools

Eid al-Fitr — No School

Earliest Day for
Graduation

54

Last Day of School for
Students

Report Cards (T3)

55

Last Day of School for
Teachers

1 2 3
SAT Exam for 11" Grade
Students (additional
make-up date)
46 a7
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
ACT Exam for 11" Grade
No School for Students Students (make-up
date)
Professional
Development Day
48 49 50 51
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
Bronx Board Meeting — |Brooklyn/Queens Board [Regents Regents Regents
PM Meeting — PM
52 53
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
RCT Regents Regents RCT No Sch00| for Students
Regents Rating Day
25 26 27 28 29 30

Revised 6/29/16

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED
requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per
semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester.
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